




Numb∝:塑?/CW
Rcgarding the explalatiOn Of■ e incrette

in proit for Year 2024 Consolidated
finalcial smtements cOmptted tO thc

sanc pe五od last year.

働″動ο Ctt Mα rθカプg,2"5

To:

- State Securities Commission of Vietnam;

- Hanoi Stock Exchange.

According to CirculariNo。 96/2020/TT― BTC dated Novcinber 16,2020,issucd by the

ふ′4inistry ofFinancc rcgarding guidance on infoHnatiOn disc10surc on the sccurities rnarket;

According to thc incOnlc statelmcnt in thc cOnsolidated iEnancial stateincnts for the

iscal year cnded I)eccn■ ber 31,2024 of Can T'hO Water Supply― Scwcragc JOint Stock

Coimpany,

Can'I｀ hoヽλ‐7atcr Supply and Sewerage JOint Stock(〕 olnpany explains that the net

prOlit al■ Cr taX in the COnS01idatCd inanCial statcn■ ents ofyear 2024 increased by 148.83%

aS C011■ pared tO the Sa11lC periOd laSt yCar,due tO the f0110M√ ing FCaSOnS:

 ̈ R_cvcnue flo■ l sales and service rendered increascd conlparcd tO thc sainc pcriod

last ycar.

The above are the reasons for the increase in net profrt after tax in year 2024

to the same period lastyear.l.6\y

Recipients:
- As mentioned above;
- Board of Directors Chairman;
Head of the Supervisory Board;
- Board of Management;
- Archive of Administrative and
Financial Documents...
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CAN THO WATER SUPPLY― SEWERAGE JO13汀 STOCK COIMPANY AND ITS SUBSIDLヽRIIES

REPORT OF THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT
For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2024

The Board of Management has the honor of submitting this report and the audited consolidatedfinancial statements

for thefiscal year ended December il, 2024 of Can Tho Water Suppty - Sewerage Joint Stock Comapany and its

Subsidiaries.

1. Business highlights

Establishment

Can Tho Water Supply and Sewerage Joint Stock Company (referred to as the "Company") is an enterprise that

was equitized from can Tho water Supply and sewerage one Member Limited Liability company under

Decision No. 3602ieD-UBND dated December 8,2014, issued by the People's Committee of Can Tho City. The

Company operates under Business Registration CerJificate No. 1800155244,nitially registered on June 28,2004,

and amended for the l2th time on July 15, 2022, by the Can Tho City Depmtment of Planning and Investrtent

regarding changes in legal representative information.

Structure of ownership: Joint Stock Company.

The Company's principal activities

Production of Potable Water; Trading of Potable Water.

Septic Tank Pumping Services; Sewerage and Wastewater Treatment Services (sewer unclogging and wastewater

treatment activities).

Supervision of Civil and Industrial Construction and Finishing; Supervision of Geotechnical Surveys; Supervision

of Construction and Completion of Water Supply and Sewerage; Topographic Surveys; Structural Design of Civil

and Industrial works; Design of water supply and sewerage systems.

Construction of Water Supply and Sewerage;

Calibration of Water Meters from 15mm to 100mm.

English name: can Tho water Supply - sewerage Joint stock company.

Short name: CANTHOWASSCO'

Stock symbol: CTW.

Eead office: No. 24 Nguyen Trai Street, Tan An Ward, Ninh Kieu District, Can Tho City, Vietram.

2. Consolidated financial position and results of operation

The Company's consolidated financial position and results of operation in the year ure presented in the attached

consolidated financial statements.

3. Board of Directors, Board of Supervisors, Board of Management and Chief Accountant

Board of Directors, Board of Supervisors, Board of Management and Chief Accountant holding office in the year

and to the reporting date include:

Board of Directors

IvIr. Nguyen Huu Loc Chairman

Mr. Nguyen TungNguYen Member

Mr. Nguyen Van Thien Member

IvIr. Tran Chien Cong Member

Mr. Trinh Huu Phuc Member
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3.Board ofDirectOrs,BOard OfsupervlsOrs,Board ofiM[anagement and ChiefAccountant(cont)

]BIoard of Supervisors

こヽs,  Lan NguyctThanh                  Chief Supervisor

Ms.Ngo Song Hanh             Member

Mr.Mai song HaO               Momber

]Board ofManageinent and Chief Accountant

卜壼.Nguyen Tung Nguyen          Generd Direcわ r

ML.Trinh Huu Phuc           Deputy General Diector

ル壼.Huynh Then Dhh             Deputy Gen∝ dD■ecわr

卜■. Nguyen NIinh PhuOng              Deputy General Diector

Ⅳ瞥.  :Diep Ton Kien                      ChiefAccountant

I`egal representative ofthe Conlpany in the year and to the reporting date:

Mr.Nguyen Tung Nguyen          Generd Dire∝ or

5. Auditor

MooК AISC Auditing and lnおm■atics seⅣ ices COmpany Limited("Moore AISC")has been appoi正 ed as an

independent auditing irnl fOr the iscal ycar ended I)ecember 31,2024 of」 ■c Group

6. state】田.ent Ofthe Responsibihty Of the BOard OfRIallagenlent in respect Ofthe Coonsolidated iFinancial

Statelments

The lBoard of RIanagenlent of the (]iroup are responsible fOr tlle preparation Of the consolidated inanCial

statenlents which give a true and fair vie、 7 0fthe cOns01idated inancial pOsition ofthe Group as ofI〕 ecenlber 3 1,

2024 as well as its results of operation and CaSh■ows for the ycar then ended, In order to prepare these

cOns01idated inancial statcinents,the]Board of Managenlent have considered and conlplied宙 tll the followillg

口taters:

S̈elected the appropriate accounting poliCieS and applied thcm consistently;

…Madejudgnents and estimates thtt are reaSOnあ le and prudent;

―The consolidated inancial stateコ nents ofthe Clonlpany are prepared on a going concenl basis unless it is

inappЮpritteわ preSume thtt the COmpany Wil1 00叫 inue in buSineSS・

―Fully disclose the ide■五es ofthe Company's rel江 ed pa■ies and all reladonships and transactions with

related parties that have occurred.

11lo Bottd of Managcme■ are responsibleお r enSurng■江 proper accounthg records are kept,which disCloSe,

with reasonable accuracy at any tilne, the cOns01idated inancial pOsition of the Group and that the inancial

sttteme雛s are prepared in compliance v4th the reJttered κcOunting p01icies stated in the Notes to■ e

cois。lidated inancial stateコ nents.'I'he lBoard of ManageIIlent are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of

the(3■ oup and thus taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection offraud and otiler ilTeglllatttics,

The Bpttd of Manageme■ has not identi■ ed any infomlation related to■aud or suSpeCted iaud thtt could

impactthe Group and is rclated tO:BOard Of:DiectOrs,■ o Board ofManageinent ofthc Corporation;the Board of

Mttageme雛 of subsidiaつ ″units;employces with key Юles in intemal control;Or oth∝ maters whcre■ aud could

mtterially affect the consolidatcd inancid statements,

Page 2
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7. Approval of the Consolidated Financial Statements

We approve the atiached consolidated furancial statements, which fairly and accurately reflec! in all material

respects, the firancial position of the Group as of December 31, 2024, as well as the consolidated business

performance and consolidated cash flows for the fiscal year then ended, in compliance with accounting standards,

the Vietramese Enterprise Accounting System, and relevant legal regulations on the preparation and presentation

financial statements.

Tung Nguyen

General Director

Can Tho Ciサ ,Viet Nam

h4arch 18,2025
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X MooRE Arsc M00RE AISC Auditing and informatics
Services Co:Tlpany Limited

389A Dien Bien Phu Street,VVard 4

District 3,Ho Chi Minh Cly

Viet Nam

T (8428)38329129
F (8428)38342957
E inb@aisc.com vn

No:A0624208-IIN/卜1()()RE AISC-1)N5

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO:SHAREIIOLDERS,BOARD OF DIRECTORS,AND BOARD OF MANAGEMENT

CAN TIIO WATER SUPPLY AND SEWERAGE JOINT STOCK COMPANY AND ITS SUBSⅡ )IARIES

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Can Tho Water Supply and Sewerage Joint Stock

Comapany and its Subsidiaries ("the Group") consisting of consolidated balance sheet as at December 31,

2114,ioniolidated income statement, consolidated cash flow statement for the year ttren ended and notes to the

consolidated financial statements as set out on page 04 to page 34, which were prepared on March 18,2025-

Responsibility of the Board of Management

The Board of Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial

statements in accordance with Vietnamese Accounting Standards, Vietnamese Corporate Accounting System

and the statutory requirements relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements and also

for the intemal control that the Board of Management considers necessary for the preparation and fair

presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud

or eror.

Responsibility of the Auditor

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the coonsolidated financial statements based on our audit' We

conducted our audit in accordance with Vietnamese Auditing Standards. Those standards require that we

comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the

consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the

consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgmen! including the

assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud

or effor. In making those risk assessments, the auditor gonsiders internal control relevant to the Company's

preparation and fair presentation ofthe consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures

that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the.purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness

of the Company,s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies

used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Board of Management as well as evaluating

the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

audit opinion.

i'anch in Ha Noi: 6th loor,36 Hoa Binh 4 Str,Mlnh Khai Ward,Hal Ba Trung IDlst,Ha Nol Clt,

350 HaI Phong Str,Chlnh Glanヽ Vard,Thanh Khe Dist,Da Nang Clty

T(8424)37820045

T(84.236)3747619

F:(84.24)37820048

F:(84236)3747620

E: hanoi@aisc.com.vn
3'anch in Da Nang: E:dananq(の alsc com vn
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Auditor's opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a frue and fair view, in all material respects, of the

consolidated financial position of Can Tho Water Supply and Sewerage Joint Stock Comapany and its

Subsidiaries as at December 31,2024 as well as the results of its operation and its cash flows for the year

then ended in accordance with Vietnamese Accounting Standards, Vietnamese Corporate Accounting System

and the statutory requirements relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial

statements.

HCMC, March 18,2025

and Informatics Services Company Limited

Lc IIung】〕ung

Deputy General Director

Certiicate ofAudit Practice Registration

lヽTo.:3174… 2025… 005‐ 1

IIa Thi Thu

Auditor

Certiicate ofAudit Practice Registration

No.:5952-2023-005‐ 1

●
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CAN THOヽVATER SUPPLY¨ SEWERAGE JOINT STOCK COMPANY AND ITS・
SUBSIDIA:RIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
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ASSETS

A. CURRENT ASSETS

Io  Cash and cash equivalents

l.Ctth
2.Cash eⅢ週c蒻

II。
‐Short…ter】田l inanCial investlnentS

l. Trading securities

2.  Provision fOr devaluatiOn Oftrading secunties

3.Held―to―matwity investments

III. Short-term receivables

1. Short-term trade receivables

2. Short-term prepayments to suppliers

3. Short:term intercompany receivables

4. Construction contract-in-progress reeeivables

5. Receivables from short-term loans

6. Other short-term receivables

7. 'Provision for doubtful debts

8. Shortage of assets awaiting resolution

IV. Inventories

1. lnventories

2. Provision for decline in value of inventories

Other current assets

Short-term prepayments

Deductible VAT
Taxes and other receivables from the State Budget

Repurchase and sale of Govemment's bonds

Other current assets

Code Notes Dec.31,2024 Jan.01,2024

100 168,428,520,668    120,028,951,334

110

111

112

V.1

806,950,486

V.2a1      35,877,744,978 806,950,486

19,185,072,233

56,810,251,812

22,995,885,540

33,814,366,272

35,877,744,978

21,426,630,796

11,428,524,302

6,913,140,647

4,842,671,170

(1,757,705,323)

51,485,998,377

52,490,517,100

(1,004,518,723)

2,827,894,705

2,372,723,264

434,640,278

20,531,163

31,174,452,443

16,446,980,984

14,727,471,459

10,010,413,435

7,677,714,071

3,040,726,393

(1,5413,'781,666)

65,826,216,161

73,031,208,662

(7,204,992,501)

3,036,260,011

2,034,997,518

470,841,535

530,420,958

。

１

２

３

４

５

Ｖ

120

121

122

123

130

1131

132

133

134

135

136

137

139

140

141

149

V.3

V.4

V.5a

V.3,4

V,7

V.1la

V.14b

150

1151

152

153

154

155

These notes form an integral part of the consolidatedfinancial statements. Page 6

コ

■
一
　

■

一
　

堕
■

　

〓
■

「
ヨ一



CAN THOヽ
｀
ATER SUPPLY… SEWERAGE JOINT STOCK COIⅥ【PANY AND ITS

SUBSIDLミRIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SIIEET
^45θ′D`ε.3′ ,2θ2イ

Forln B 01‐ DNAIN

こカカ′′fレ:ND

ASSETS

B.LONG‐ TERⅣI ASSETS

I. Long-termreceivables
1. Long-term tade receivables

2. Long-term prepayments to suppliers

3. Working capital from sub-units

4. Long-term intercompany receivables

5. Receivables from long-term loans

6. Othef long-term receivables

7. Provision for doubtful long-term receivables

II. Fixed assets

1. Tangible fixed assets

- Cost

- Accumulated depr eciation

2. Finance lease assets

- Cost

- Accumulated depr e ciati on

3. Intangible fixed assets

- Cost

- Ac cumul at e d am ortiz ati on

IU. Investment Properties
- Cost

- Accumulated depreciation

.fV. Non-current assets in progress

1. Works in progress

2. Capital construction in progress

V. Long-terminvestments
1. Investments in subsidiaries

2. Investments in associates, joint-ventures

3. Investments in equity of other entities

4- Provision for decline in the value of long-term

investments

5. Held-to-maturity investments

YI. Other long-term assets

1. Long-term prepaid expenses

2. Defened income tax assets

3. Equipment, materials, spare parts

4. Otherlong-term assets

5. Goodwill

TOTAL ASSETS

43,678,565,113     61,749,947,968

Code Notes

200

】:)ec.31,2024

642,436,703,236

165,071,565

(165,071,565)

576,763,014,614

576,397,348,805

f,2イ f,16∂ ,55λσ∂5

`び

σイ,77f,2fα ∂∂の

Jan.01,2024

603,762,171,546

87,904;901

165,071,565

(77,166,664)

530,128,017,677

529,762,351,868

f,f22,99■ 5イαθ3σ

β9■ 235ノ∂∂,f60

210

211

212

213

214

215

216

219

220

221

222

223

224

225

22σ

227

22∂

229

230

231

232

240

241

242

V.5b

V.5b

V.8

V.9

V.10

V.2b

V.2a2

365,665,809

f,592,5′鳥∂θ9

″,226∂5αθθの

43,678,565,113

883,648,947

21,111,474,562

21,111,474,562

365,665,809

ゴ,592,5ノ ,∂θタ

″,22こ∂5αθθの

61,749,947,968

2,083,648,947

1,200,000,000

9,712,652,053

9,712,652,053

０

１

２

３

５

５

５

５

２

２

２

２

883,648,947 883,648,947

254

255

260

261

262

263

268

269

270 723,791,122,880

These notesform an integral part ofthe consolidatedfinancial statements.

V.1lb
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CAN THO WATER SUPPLY… SEWERAGE JOEVr STOCK COMPANY AND ITS
SUB,SID)IARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
ノ15`α′I:)ιθ.3f,2θ2イ

FOrm B 01‐ DN/11N

こ力″′′f ZⅣ :1)

RESOURCES

Co  LIABILITIES

I. Current liabilities 310

1. Short-termtradePaYables 311

2. Short-term advances from customers 312

3- Taxes and other payables to the State Budget 3I3

4. Payables to emPloYees 314

5. Short-term accrued expenses 315

6. Short-term intercompany payables 316

7. Construction contract-in-progress payables 317

8. Short-termunrealizedrevenue 318

g. Other short-term PaYables 319

10. Short-term borrowings and financial lease liabilities 324

11. Provisionforshort-termpayables 321

12. Bonus and welfare fund 322

13. Price stabilization fund 323

14. Repurchase and sale of Govemment's bond 324

COde Notes 】:)ec.31,2024 Jan.01,2024  〕

241,964,517,198    231,299,633,734Ａ
Ｕ
ｎＵう０

II. Long-term liabilities

1. Long-termtrade PaYables

2. Long-tenn prepayments from customers

3. Long-term accrued expenses

4. Inter-company payables for operating capital

received

5. Long-term intercompanypayables

6. Long-term unrealized revenue

7. Other long-term PaYables

8. Long-term borrowings and financial lease liabilities

9. Convertible bond

10. Preferredshares

1i. Deferred income tax liabilities

12. Provision for long-term liabilities

13. .Fund for science and technology development

99,469,240,491    101,576,227,129330

331

332

333

334

335

336

337

338.

339.

340・
1

341

342

343

V.12

V.13

″ヽ.14a

V.15

V.16a

V.17a

V.18

V.16b

V.17b

142,495,276,707

18,734,070,934

396,962,714

7,710,862,521

23,591,574,082

2,297,449,739

28,929,630

2,016,026,309

74,286,766,161

8,459,812,104

4,972,822,513

441,866,383

95,227,374,108

129,723,406,605

15,774,674,863

612,516,367

10,540,692,376

16,723,984,514

1,421,487,095

243,293,481

2,972,397,392

67,602,756,398

8,238,813,215

5,592,790,904

500,866,383

101,075,360,746

These notes form an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. Pαg′ ∂

i
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CAN THO WATER SUPPLY‐ SEWERAGE JoⅢvr STOCK COMPANY AND ITS

SUBSIDIノ虹RIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SEEET
∠sl α′1:)θι.31,2θ2イ

Form B 01… DN/11N

こカカ′′「ラ[ND
r

RESOURCES

D. 0ヽⅣNERS'EQUITY

L Owners'equitY
1- Owners'capital

- Ardinary shares withvonng rights

- Preferred shares

2. Share premium

3. Bondconversion oPtion

4. Owners' other caPital

5. Treasury shares

6- 'Difference upon assets revaluation

7. Foreigrr exchange differences

8. Investment and develoPment fund

: 9. Fund for support of arrangement of enteqprises

10. Otl"rer fi.mds

11. Retairred eamings

- Retained eafuiings accumuiated to the end' of
prior period

- Retained earnings in this period

12. Investment reserve for basic construction

13. Non-controlling interest

[. Budget sources and other funds

1. Budgetsources

2. Fund to fonn fixed assets

TOTAL RESOURCES

COde Notes 】:》ec.31,2024       Jan.01,2024

400 568,900,'706,706    492,491,489,146

568,900,706,706

280,000,000,000

2∂αθθαθθθ,θθθ

47,517,488,290

(10,447,685)

イ,5イ5,5θ Z59イ

∂&イ5ゴ′σ∂α255

276,000,000

73,231,405,150

492,491,489,146

280,000,000,000

2∂αθθαθθαθθθ

43,860,571,772

(10,447,685)

α23Z55&′ 2J

J4532 7σ Z∂52

63,420,835,146

イ2fα

イ2fb

422

429

430

431

432

440

Diep Ton L【ien

Chief Accountant

410

411

イIIα

イffb

412

413

414

415

416

417

418

419

420

421

V.19

6,856,205,581      6,856,205,581

68,032,867,521     57,793,998,357

-92,997,187,849     40,570,325,975

Tung Nr

791

Phan Thi Phung

Prepared by

can ThO city,Vi∝ Nam
Mttch lも,2025

ご

，

ｏ

FHパ
iv

ry

,-r.lp.

These nbtes form an integral part ofthe consolidatedfinancial statements.

General

Page 9



CAN T:Ⅱ OヽVATEIR SUPPLY‐ SEWERAGE JOINT STOCK COIMPANY AND ITS
sIJ]BSII)IAIIIES

FOHn B 02… DN:/HN

こカカヴ′「アⅣ:I)
CONSOLコDATED INCOMICSTATEⅣIENT
Fθ″・′乃θノSεα′ノθα″θれルグDθει

“
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ITIE■⊂S

l. Sales

2.Lcss sdes dedu∝ iOns

3. Net sales

4. Coゞ ofsdes

5.(Gross proit

(2()==1(〕 1̈1)

6.Financialincome

7_Fillancial eXpellses

I“フ乃た乃「′θι″ヮJ″′θras′ θ写フθ″SιS

8.Pro量 (Or loss)■ omjOhtvenmres,associateS

9. Selling expenses

10.General&adlninistation expenses

ll.0)perating proit

(30=20+(21‐ 22)+24‐ (25+2c》

12.Other inconlo

13. Other expenses

14.other prOit(40=31… 32)

15.IWet accounting proit belore taX

(50=30+4o
16.Corporate incolme taX― Cun・ent

17.Colporate incolne tax― defen・ed

18.Net profit after corpOrate inconle taX

(160:=5()‐ 51-152)

Parent conlpany's shareholders

卜こOn_controlling sharcholders

19.Earnings per share

20.】〕iluted earnings per Share

収

ノ
Phan Thi Phung

Prepared by

v[.10      28,269,609,561     11,687,712,915

103,347β 75,188    41,S33,189β 09

Code

01

02

10 
・

11

20

62

70

71

Ton Kien

Chief Accountant

Year 2024

495,575,540,396

495,575,540,396

243,822,295,250

251,753′ 245,146

1,330,659,522

9,457,581,869

λイ5Z5∂ f,86タ

50,527,619208

56,877,954,708

136,220,748,883

2,804,583,272

7,408,347,406

(4,603,764,13o

131,616,984,749

88,451,680,255

14,895,694,933

2,881

1

Nguyen

General

Tung

Year 2023

32&560,067,497

328,560,067,497

182,320,068,209

146,239,999,288

1,020,265,661

12,645,683,529

f2,6イ 5,σ∂S,529

37,530,555,907

43,644,838,674

53,439,186,839

5,636,871,270

5,855,155,885

(218,284,615)

53,220,02,24

34,332,767,852

7,200,421,457

1,096

１

２

３

４

５

６

０

　

　

１

２

０

０

　

　

１

２

０

２

２

２

２

２

２

３

　

３

３

４

５

　

５

５

６

61

Notes

vI.1

V■2

VI.3

VI.4

VI.5

VI.6a

VI.6b

VI.7

VI.8

VI.1

can ThO Ciサ,VietNam
江ゝarch‐ 18,2025

4N

T

T

CO

Cl'7

C

These notes form an integral part ofthe consolidatedfinancial statements' Page l0
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CAN TⅡ O WATER SUPPLY‐ SEWERAGEJoNT STOCK COPTANY AND ITS
SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
(Und∝ hdiКCt me■0の

FoHn B 03‐ DN/HN

υ蕩′.・ アVDFor the fiscal year ended December i 1, 2024

ITE]江S

L CASⅡ FLOWSFROM OPERATING ACTR「 ITIES

lo Net proit belore tax

2. Adjustments for

- Depreciation of fixed assets and invesfinent properties

- Provisions

- Gains/losses frorn foreign exchange differences upon

revaluation of monetary assets denominated in foreign

cunencies

- Gains/losses from investing activities

- Interest expense

- Other adjustnents due to consolidation

3' Profit from operating activities before changes in

working capital

- Increase (-)/ decrease (+) in receivables

- Increase (-)/ decrease (+) in inventories

- Increase (+)/ decrease (-) in payables (Other than

payables, income tax)

- lncrease (-/ decrease (+) in prepaid expenses

- Increase (-)/ decrease (+) in trading securities

- lnterest paid

- Corporate income tax Paid

- Other receipts from operating activities

- Other payments on operating activities

Net cash inflows/(outflows) from operating activities

IL CASH FLOWS FROM INYESTING ACTTVITIES

1. Purchase offixed assets and other long-term assets

2. Proceeds from disposals of fixed assets and other long-

t€ml assets

3. Loar-rs granted, purchases of debt instruments of other

entities

4. Collection of loans, proceeds from sales of debt

instruments of other entities

5. Investrnents in other entities

6. Proceeds from divestment in other entities

7. Dividends and interest received

Net cash inflows(out{lows) from investing activities

】irear 2024 Year 2023

131,616,984,749     53,220,902,224

e

Cod
Notes

01

02    V.8

03   
｀
VI.3,6

VI.4

VI.5

73,804,491,154

6,677,646,331)

(166,268,596)

9,457,581,869

3,800,000,000

212,835,142,845

(2,378,156,359)

20,540,691,562

(5,038,255,'747)

(11,′736,548,255)

(9,471,975,341)

(31,509,459,391)

(2,734,677,000)

170,506,762,314

67,319,390,138

3,311,902,004

(1,020,265,661)

12,645,683,529

135,477,612,234

(1,372,606,044)

(7,002,634,100)

(18,498,644,726)

(55,695,396)

(12,614,689,125)

(28,317,637,391)

(2,143,124,292)

65,472,581,160

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

20

４

５

６

７

　

　

８

　

９

　

０

０

０

０

０

　

０

０

１

１

　

　

・２

　

　

３

　

　

４

５

６

７

　

０

２

　

　

２

　

　

２

　

　

２

２

２

２

　

３

V.14a

(89,346,740,802)   (58,650,866,040)

(47,000,000,000)  (2,136,551,593)

13,129,205,508       4,783,513,000

635,033,787        308,104,073

__【些彊L三!里:L`二里:12fi旦 I:L____〔::1:Ll121L」ll111」
'」

ユ
`l】

¨

These notes form an integral part of the consolidatedfinancial statements. Page l I



CAN THO WATER SUPPLY… SEIWERAGE JOINT STOCK COMPANY AND ITS
SUBSⅡ)IARIES

CONSOLIDATED CASIIFLOW STATEMENT
(Under hdireCt methOの

FOrm B 03‐ DN/HN

υηブ′「ZVDFor the fiscal year ended December 31, 2424

ITEndS

III. CASH FLOWS FROM FINAIICING ACTTVTTIES

1. Proceeds from issue of shares and capial confibution

2. Repayment ofcontributed capital and repurchase ofstock

issued

3. Proceeds from borrowings

4. Repayments of borrowings

5. Payments for finance lease liabilities

' :;:f'#:s/@utnows) rrom rinancing activities

Net cash inflows/(outflows) (50:20+ 30 + 40)

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the

period

Effect of foreign exchange differences

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period

(70 = 50+60+61)

31,174,452,443      41,022,798,260

Nguyen Tung N
General

Cod

31

32

33

34

35

36

40

50

`0
61

70

Notes Year 2024

170,185,207,004

(169,349,183,879)

(23,124,484,563)

(22,288,461,438)

25,`35,799J369

Year 2023

154,825,082,044

(148,040,699,855)

(26,409,508,606)

(19,625,126,417)

(9,848,345,817)

7.

０

「
ノ

Phan Thi Phung

Prepared by

Diep Ton Kien

Chief Accountant

can ThO City,Vid Nam
March 18,2025
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CAN THO WATER SUPPLY… SEWERAGE JOINT STOCK COMiPANY AND ITS
SUBSIDIA:RIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEⅣ IENTS

Form B 09■ DN/11N

こカカ″fアⅣ:DFor the fiscal year ended December 31, 2024

I.BUSINESS IIIGHLIGⅡ TS

l.Establishコ nent

Can Tho Water Supply and Sewerage Joint Stock Company (referred to as ttre "Company") is an enterprise that was

equitized from Can Tiro Water Supply and sewerage one Member Limited Liability Company under Decision No.

3602/QD-UBND dated December g,2ol4, issued by the People's committee of can Tho city. The company operates

under Business Registration Certificate No. 180015 5244, ttlaally registered on June 28,2004, and amended for the 12th

time on July 15, 1ozz, ay the Can Tho City Deparbnent of Planning and Lrvestrnent regarding chaflges in legal

representative information.

2. Business sector

Water extraction, keatnent, and supply.

3. The Company's principal activities

Production of Potable Water; Trading of Potable Water.

Septic Tank Pumping Services; Sewerage and Wastewater Treatrnent Services (sewer unclogging and wastewater

treatnent activities).

Supervision of Civil and Industrial Construction and Finishing; Supervision of Geotechnical Surveys; Supervision of

Construction and Completion of Water Supply and Sewerage; Topographic Surveys; Structural Design of Civil and

Indushial Works; Design of Water Supply and Sewerage Systems.

Construction of Water Supply and Sewerage;

Calibration of Water Meters from 15mm to 100mm.

4. Normal operating cycle

Normal operating cycle of the Company lasts 12 months of the normal fiscal year beginning from January 0l and ending

on December 3 i.

5. Operations in the fiscal year affecting the consolidated financial statements

Not applicable.

6. Total employees to Dec. 31,2024:456 people @ec. 31,2023:453 people)'

7. Enterprise Structure

7.1. Total number of subsidiaries

- Number of consolidated subsidiaries: 02 subsidiaries

7.2. List of consolidated subsidiaries:

As at December 31, 2l24,theCompany has two (02) directly owned companies as follows:

Perce4tage of
Percentage of owning

Percentage of
Companls name and address Principal activities

Tra Noc - O Mon Water

Supply Joint Stock ComPanY

Water Extraction,
Treatment, and

Supply;

Installation of Water

Supply and

Sewerage Systems.

65.42% 65.42% 65.42%

Address: Lot 12A.Tra Noc 2 1nduゞ rial Zone, O Mon Can Tho City,Victnam.

Thot Not Water supplY Joint

Stock Company

Water Extraction,
Treatment, and

Supply;

85.8191/6 85.81% 85.81%

Addressi lヽ To.392 ,National Highway 91 ,Long Thanh A,Thot Not Thot Not District,Can Tho City,Victnaln.

These notes form an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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CAN THO WATER SUPPLY‐ SEヽ7ERAGE JOINT STOCiK COMIPANY AND ITS

SUBSIDLARIES

NOTES TO TIIE CONSOLIDATED FINANCL生 :L STATEMENTS

FOrm B 09‐ DN/HIN

υ″′f ZViDFor the fiscal year ended December i l, 2024

7.3.List ofassociates ttplying the equlty me■od in the pr"額灘on ofconsolidated inancidゞ atemenも :

cOmpmylsnme Ad“ ess  PrinCipalacttties  iIFif糎 .旦  Percemge ofowning
SllaIじ1lololl13

Percentage of
voting right

Manufacturing and

trading uPVC pipes

Tan Tien Plastic Joint Stock and IIDPE fittings
company(can rho) for the 

X*HIrt
industry.

30% 30% 30%

Address:30/4 Strea,Xuan Khanh Ward,Ninh Kicu District,Can Tho City`

8.Disclosure on COmparabihty OfinfOrmatiOn in the COnSOlidated Finandal Statements

The selection Of fgures and infol■lation need lo be presented in the consolidated inancid“ atelnents h:Б  beell

implemeded on the principle ofcomparability among coresponding accounting periods.

9 Applying the going‐ concern basis i】 l the preparation Of the consolidated inancial Statelments

The cons01idated inancial statelnents fbr the isca:l ycar ended lDecenlber 31,2024,have been prepared On the goiing

00nceHl basis,、vith the assllnpdon that the Group will be able to utilize is assets and se■ lc is liabilities in the nonnal

c。lrse Of business in the fbreseeable futtre,t)r at least the next 12 1nonths■ onl the date Of the preparation of these

consolidtted inancialゞ 江ements.

Ⅱ.ACCOUNTING PERIOD AND REPORTING CURRENCY

l.Fiscal year

llle iscal yearis begun On Jaluay 01 and ended December 31 almu」 ly.

2.Reportinlg currency

Vieman Dong(VND)is used tt a cu∬ enCy u五tおr accountmg records.

EI.ADOPT10N OF ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND POLICIES

l.Applicable Accounting System

lllc Group applies accounting standards and vietnalncse cOrpOratc accOunting rcgllnc issued undcr Circular No.

200/2014/TT‐ BTC datcd l)ecelnber 22,2014,Circular N:o.53/2016/TT― BTC dated March 21,2016 on amending and

supplemctting a nunber Of a“ icles Of Circultt No.2002014/TT― BTC and circultts guidhg the implememation of

acc01■ ltingゞandards of■ te Ministiγ  Finance in prepanng and presenting inanci」 sttteinents.

11le cOmpany applies Circular 202/2014/TT_BTC("C■ cul鉗 202")issued by thc卜 螢istry Of Fmance of Vietnan dtted

Decenlber 22,2014,which provideS guidance on the preparatioA and presentation ofconsolidated ianancial statenlents.

2.I)isclosure of conlplianCe With AccOunting standards and the Corporate Accounting SysteI11

11le Board of IMallagement enswes cOmpliance with the Кquirements of ttcounting standards and■ e Vietnamese

・_cOTOrate ЖcOunting re」 me issued加lder Circul"No.200/2014/TT_BTC dated December 22,2014,Cむ cultt No.

53/201,/TT‐BTC dated March 21,2016 on anending and supplemettmg a numbCr Of霞 血 leS Of Circular No.

2002014/TT‐BTC as well aS CiC」 arS guiding the implemenね tiOn Of aCCOuntingゞ andardS Ofthe Mi」 stry ofFinttlcc in

accomting Prepare and present inancial stateinents.

IV.APPLICABLE ACCOUNTING POLICIES

l.]B)asis Of℃ Ons01idated FinanciaI Statelllents

The cons。lidtted mancid説江ements include the inttci」 sta“ments of Cm ThO Wattt Supply and Sも Werage JOint

StOck COmpally ald its subsidiarieS(retFedtO aS"色 e GrOup")おr ic iscal yctt endё d December 31,2024.

subsidiaries are mlly cons。 lidtted iom me acqШ s五〇n da“,which is the dae■e rCompmy"obtains effectiVe COntr01

over the.subsidiaries,and are deconsolidated ionl the dal債 〕」be"〔,()IIlpany''ceases to havc control over the subsidiaries.

ZZ′s`“ο′οs力″″α′″たダα′′″
`ゲ
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CAN THOヽVATER SUPPLY‐ SEWERAGE JOINT STOCK COMIPANY AND ITS
SUBSIDLARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Form B 09-DN/HN

こスカ′′「ИVDFor the fiscal year θttσ
`グ
五)ιθ
`7η

bθr Sf,2θ 2イ

1.Basis Of ConsoLdated Financial State】 ments(COnt。)

lhe fnanci」 statemen、 。f the sttsidmes ae preparedぉ r ie same κcoШmg period tt those Of can Tho Water

supply ttd sewerage JOmt stOck company,お 1lowing∞ comtmg p01icies cottistent宙 th■ose of Cm lho Water

supply md sewerage JOmt stOck Compmy.Attusting etties have been madeお r any di“erences h“ collotmg policies

ゎ e∬we consistenり be“een ies■ sidiaries md ctt Tho water swply and sewerageぉmt stOck comptty.

All balallces between entiieS Within the"Group"asヽ vell as revenues,inco]me,and expenses arising■ om」ュ廿a¨group

.廿畑=sactios,including Ш re」セed gais iom intta‐ goup餞コlsactio∬ that remaill宙 thin ie asset Ⅵlues,額e illy

elinhated.

Unrealized losses ttising iom intra‐ Broup transactions reieded in■le asset values tte also elimhtted udess the cost

causlng such losseS Can■ ot be recovered.

TLc interests of non― COntrolling shareholders represent the portion ofpro■ t Or loss and net assets ofthe subsidiaries not

ovmed by the Company.■ hese i」erests tte preSented separately in the cos01idated“atement of hcome md separately

■。m ie shareblders'cttity Ofthe cOmpmyis sh鉗ぬolders in■e Equity section ofie COnsolidated balance shd.

Losses lllculed by subsidiaries tte allocttedわ the non‐ oo■■olling shttchOlders in propo■ ionわ theh OWnership i雛 ∝esち

even if s“h losses exceed the no■ oon廿olling shtteholderSi intereゞ in the SubSidiaげ S net aSSetS・

2.Principles for recordillg cash and cash equivalents

c)ash includes cash on hand,delnand deposit.

cash equivden、 comprise term deposits and。 ■er sh。
・
terin lnvettmmts宙th m orunal maturity ofthree months or

l∝ S,hilttly liq」 d,readily COnVe“ ible m h10wn amou■ ofcash and subjectto an i∬ igmicant五 sk ofchmgeS in ValuC.

3.Principles for accounting inancial investlnents

Held―ね…maturiサ inVeStmentS

Hcm_tO_maturity inve"ments hcludc t∝ m deposits(inCluding ttaSulγ  bill,bil1 0f eXChange),bOndS,pretrred Shtte th江

the iss“r is required b re_buy them in a ce■ ain time in the mmre md樋 ld_t。 m̈at面,1。狙sゎr the purpose ofperiodic

hterestreceivmg and other held¨tO_matlrity hvesments.

■ e held―to‐mttwity investments are initially К COrded tt■ eO五」nd COSt inCluding buying pHCe md COStt atttbuね bleわ

the acquisitiOn Of the investmeis.A■er Ⅱ血 l Кcogttion,fぬe provisionわ r doubtil debts has not been made aS

stttutorily required,theSe invettme」 s tte revaluated tt the recoverable v」 ue.Ⅶen finn e宙dence shows that a poltion

or thc wihole investinents lnay bc wrecoverable,the loss will be recorded in inancial expenscS in the year and lecorded

in decrease Ofthe invesmlentis vduc.

Itinancial investl■ ents in Associates

llle lllvestmc五 in assOciate is recOrded when the Company has 20%to under 50%of voting五 〔鼻ts h those companieS

and has considerable intuence over tllcir decisions on ianancial and operational p01icies.The investlnents in associatcs

額e reneaed in the cons。 lidated inancid stttemems by equlty nic■ od.

lhe prinCiple br reCOgli五喝 inVeゞmentS injOi‖ ly COnt01led"Si‐ SSeS:reCOpiZed When thё  COmpmy htt the五 鼻 tわ

jointly contr。 l the inancial ttd operational pdides of■e entity.when the cOmpmy n0 10nger has jOmt cOntr01,the

investmem in the jointly con■ olled entity is red“ ed.1■lese investments tte re■ ectcd in the consolidated inancid

stateme饉s using ie cqutt me■ od.

under■ e equity method,inH激 con■b載 i。郎 額 e recor“ d tt cost and subsequently a● uStedわr ChangeS h me investOris

shtte of■ e net assds ofthe associttes a■ er acquis五 on.11le cosolidated income"atement К■edsthe Compaly:s shtte

ofthe associate's operating results a:魔 er acquisi」on as a separate line itenl.

The inancial stateinen、 Ofthe assOciates are prepaled t)r ie sane accOunting peHod as the Glroupis inancid statelnents

md use cOnsistent―ac∞mting pdici∝ .Approp五 a“ ∞∬o■datioll a倒鵬tl■ ents hⅣe been mttcわ cttWe thtt the

accounting p01icies tte cOnsistentサ applied with the Group when“ cessaV・

4.P'rinciples for reCOrding trade receiVables and other receiVableS .                  .             1

Reccivables arc recOrded at original CO■ leSS pro宙 sion t)r doubl乱n debts.

lhe ClaSSitthg Ofthe reCeiVあleS aS trade reCeiVableS,ml疑 ||≪)mptty receivあ les md other receivttles depends on the

nature ofthe transac■ on Or relationship betteen the conlpally anld debtor.

These notes form an integral part ofthe consolidatedfinancial statemenrs' Page l5
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CAN TIIO WATER SUPPLY― SEヽハ/ERAGE JOINT STOCK COMIPANY AND ITS

SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO TIIE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMIENTS

FoHn B 09‐ DN/HN

し物′′fアⅣ:DFor the fiscal year ended December 3 1, 2024

4. Principles for recording trade receivables and other receivables (cont)

Method of making provision for doubtful debts: Provision for doubtful debts is estimated for the loss value of the

receivables, other held-to-maturity investments similar to doubtful debts that are overdue and undue, but are likely to

become possibly inecoverable due to insolvency of debtors who go bankruptcy, making procedures for dissolution, go

missing or run away....

5. Principles for recording inventories

Inventories are stated at original cost less O the provisions for the decline in value of inventories and obsolete,

deteriorated inventories.

Original costs are determined as follows:

- The original cost of raw materials, merchandises inventory consists of costs of purchase, costs of ttansportation and

othei costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.

- Work in progress: costs of raw materials, labor and other directly costs fur producing inventories incurred in the

duration of processing water, construction,. . .

Method of calculating inventories'value: weighted average method.

Method of accounting for the inventories: Perpetual method.

Method of making provision for decline in value of inventories: Provision for decline in value of inventories is made

when the net realisable value of inventories is lower than thefu original cost. Net realisable value is the estimated selling

price less the estimated costs of completion and selling expenses. Provision for decline in value of inventories is the

difference between the cost of inventories greatff than their net realisable value. Provision for decline in value of
inventories is made for each inventory with the cost greater than the net realisable value.

6. Principles for recording fixed assets

5.1 Tangible fixed assets

Tangible fixed assets are stated at original cost less accumulated depreciation. The initial cost of a tangible fixed asset

comprises all expenditures of bringing the asset to its working condition and location for its intended use. The

expenditures incurred after initial recognition are capitalised as an additional cost of tangible fxed assets when they have

resulted in an increase in the future economic benefits expected to be obtained from the use of those tangible fixed assets.

The.expenditures which do not meet the above conditions are charged to the expenses in the year.

When the assets are sold or disposed, their original costs and the accumrilated depreciation which have been written off
and any gain or loss from disposal of assets are recorded in the income statement.

Determination of original costs of tangible fixed assets:

Tangible fixe d as s ets pur c has ed

The.original cost ofpurchased tangible fixed assets shall consist ofthe actual purchase price less C) trade discounts or

reduction plus (+) taxes (excluding taxes to be refunded) and relevant €xpenses calculated to the time when such fixed

assets are put into operation such as fees for installation and tiial operation of fixed assets; specialists and other direct

costs.

The original cost of a tangible fixed asset formed from capital construction under the mode of tendering shall be the

finalisation price ofthe cbnstruction project, other relevant fees plus (+) registration fee (ifaty).
Fixed assets which are buildings, structures attached to land use right, the value of land use right is computed separately

and recorded as intangible fxed assets.

Tangible fixed assets constructed or produced by the Company itself:

The original cost of a tangible fixed asset which is constructed or produced by the Company itself shall include the

actual production cost of the fixed asset plus (+) expenses for installation and trial operation. In case where the Company

transfers its self-produced products to fixed assets, the original costs will be the production costs plus (+) other relevant

expenses calculated to the time when such fixed asset is put into operation. In such caser all intemal gai'ns will not be

recorded in the original costs ofthose fixed assets'

These notes form an integral part ofthe consolidatedfinancial statements Page 16
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CAN THO WATEIR SUPPLY‐ SEWERAGE JOINT STOCK COIMIPANY AND ITS
SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FoHn B 09… DN/HN

こッ物″f ZVD
θ″αι′五)ιεθ777bar 3′ ,2θ 2イFor the fiscalツθαr

`.2 Principles br recordhg intangble nxed assets
lntangible ixed as"ts tte■ated at cost lss accllnl」 ated amO■ization.'■ lo o五 ginal cost of a i饉
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6.3 Method of depreciating and amOrtizing l肛 xed aSSets
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7.Principles lor recording cOnStruction in prOgress

construction in progess is"江 ed tt OriJnal CO"・ 11leSe tte温l neCeSSaり COゞSお r purChaSmg iXed aSSetS,b」
lding°r

rcpairing,ilnproving,extending or equipping of the WOrks such as coSts of acquiring ixed assets,COnstruction COStS,

building costs,water supply network construction projects,maorrepair cotts,...

■hese co魏 霞 e tranSお Fed md reCOrded aS an inCrCaSC h ie d五 Jnal COSt OfiXCd aSSetS at an eStimated Val鵬 (80%わ

90%。fme proposed se“ emei valuc,depending onthe proiect)when ie praectis putinto∬ e.11lo Origind COSt Ofthe

ixed assetwill be adjustcd and mllyrecog五 zcd“ cordingto thb inal se■ leme江 valuC Ofthe COmpleted prOjeCt・

8.Principles fOr recording prepaid expenses

Prep」 de,Ψeses tte all expenses■江 actually incwred b■ relatcわ the Op∝ating rcsult Of Several accounting periods.

The Group's prepaid eXpenSeS inClude:Land rental cOStS,t001s and supplics,■ xed asset repair costs,water nleter costs,

and other related expenses,...

Method ofallocating prepaid eXpenses:The detennining and allocating of prepaid expenses into COSts of produCtion and

doing business of each period is on a straight‐ line bttis.Btted on the nature and level of e¨
h expen等 ,the term Of

allocation is deined as fbllows:short_ten.prepaid expelses shOuld be al10cated withill 12 1■onths:Longterin expenses

shodd“ al10cated in the term iOm over 12 months m 36 months.Land lease eXpenses tte anocated over the lease tcrm
of408 nlonths.

These notes fornt an integral part ofthe consolidatedfinancial statements. Page 17
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9. Principles for recording liabilities

Liabilities are recorded at original cost and not lower than the payment obligation.

Liabilities shall be classified ints trade payables, inter-company payables and other payables depending on the nature of

transactions and relationship between the Group and debtors'

Liabilities must be kept records in detail according to payment schedule, creditor, type of original curency (including

revaluation of liabilities payable which satisfying the definition of monetary assets denominated in foreigr currencies)

and other factors accordingto requirements of the Group'

At the reporting date, if it is evident that there is an unavoidable loss, an amount payable shall be recorded according to

prudent principle.

10. Principles for recording borrowings and linance lease Iiabilities

Borrowings are total amounts the Group owes to ba:rks, institutions, financial companies and other objects (excluding

borrowings under the fomr of bond or preferred stock issuance which require the issuer to repurchase at a certain time in

the futwe).

Bonowings and furancial lease liabilities are monitored in detail according to creditor, agreement and borrowed asset'

11. Pririciples for recording and capitalizing borrowing costs

Bonowihg costs are loan interest and other costs incured in direct relation to borrowings of an enterprise; Borrowing

costs are iecognised as an expense in the year in which they are incurred, except where the borrowing costs related to

borrowings in respect of the constiuction or production of uncompleted assets, in which case the borrowing oosts

inc,rred during theperiod ofconstruction are computed in those assets'value (capitalised) as part ofthe cost ofthe assets

concerned when they satisfr conditions stipulated in the VAS No. 16 "Borrowing costs".

Capitalized, rate: In case of joint capital borrowings, which are used for the pulpose of investment in construction or

production of an uncompleted asset, the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization in each accounting pei{od shall be

determined according tothe capitalization rate for weighted average accumulated costs incured to the investment in

construction or production of such asset. The capitaiization rate shall be calculated according to the weighted average

interest rate applicable to the enterprises borrowings unrepaid in the period, except for particular bonowings for purpose

of obtaining an uncompleted asset. The amount of bonowing costs capitalized during a period must not exceed the

amount of borrowing costs arising during that period.

12. Principtes for recording accruals

Accruals include expenses to be charged for the term of material costs for construction, accrued costs for inspection,

replacement of subscription water meters and filter sand, uniform expenses,... which have been arised in the reporting

period, but have not been settled. These costs are recognised on the basis of reasonable estimates on the amounts to be

paiq i" accordance with contracts, agreements.....

Salaries are calculaJed and accrued as expenses for the pegiod based on the labor contract and the Group's wage

regulatiors. Accordingly, social insurance, health insurance, and unemployment insurance are also accrued in accordance

wiih current regulations.

14. Principles for recording provision liabilities
provisions are recognized when the following conditions are satisfied: the Group has a present (legal or constructive)

obligations u. u r".,rIt of past events; it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation

and the amount has been reliably estimated.

Value of provision liability being recorded: The value which is estimated to be the most reasonable for settling the

present obligation at the balance sheet date.

provisi6n liabilities of the Grooup includes provision for salaries.

These notes form an integral part ofthe consolidatedJinancial statemen:: Page 18
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15. Principles for recoding unearned revenue

Unrealized revenue is the revenue which will be recorded in correspondence with the obligations that the Group must

perform in one or more following accounting periods.

Unearned revenue include amounts of customers paid in advance for one or many accounting periods for leasing

advertising billboard, providing construction services.

Method of allocating uneamed revenue is on the principle of conformity with obligations that the Group will perform in

next one or several accotmting periods.

16. Piinciples for recording owner's Squity

Owner's Equity

The olvners' equity is the amount that is initially contributed or supplemented by shareholders. The owners' equity- will be

recorded at the actual contributed capital by cash or assets calculated according to tle par value ofissued shares in the

early establishment t'reriod or additional mobilizationto expand operation.

Share premium
Share premiurn is flre difference between the cost over and above the nominal value of the flrst issued or additionally

issued share and the differences (increase or decrease) ofthe actual receiving amount against the repurchase priee when

treasury share is reissued. ln case where shares are repurchased to cancel immediately at thepurchase date, shares'value

recorded decrease the business capital source at purchase date is the acfiral repurchase price and the birsiness resource

should be written down according to the par value and share premium of the repurchased shares.

Other ownersl capital: Other qwners' capital: Business resource which is added from the operating result, assets

revaluation and residual value of the fair value of the offered, sponsored assets after deducting ta:<es payable (if any)

related to theie assets.

Retained earnings

The.retained earnings is recorded at the profit (loss) from the Company's result of operation after deducting the current

),ear corporate income tax and the adjusted items due to the retroactive application of changes in accounting policy and

adjustments for material misstatement of the previous year.

The retained eamings is based on the charter of the Group and approved by the annual shareholder meeting.

17. Principles and methods for recording revenues and other income ,

Revenue from goods sold

Revenue frorn the sale of good should be recognised when all the five (5) following conditions have been satisfied:1) The

enterprise has transferred to buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods; 2) The enterprise retains

neither continuing managerial involvement as an owner nor effective control over the goods sold; 3) The amount of
revenue can be measured reliably; When the contract specifies that buyers are entitled to return products, goods they have

bought under specific conditions, the enterprise will record the revenue only when those conditions no longer exist and

the buyers do not have right to retum products, goods (except for phanging to other goods, services) 4) fhe economic

benefits associated with the transaction has flown or will flow to the enterprise; 5) The costs incurred or to be incuned in

respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.

Revenue from servicc rendered
Reveaue from services rendered is recorded when the result of the supply of services is determined reliably. In case

where the services are rendered in several periods, the revenue will recorded by the part of completed works at the

balance sheet. Revenue from seryices rendered is determined when the following four conditions have been satisfied: 1.

The revenue is determined firmly; When the contract specifies that buyers are entitled to return the service they have

bought under specific conditions, the enterprise will record the rcvenue only when those conditions no longer exist and

the buyers do not have right to refurn service;2. The economic benefits associated with the transaction Ims flown or will
flow from the supply of the provided service; 3. Part of completed works can be determined-at the balance 1!eet date; 4.

The costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.

If the contract's results can not be determined firmly, the revenue witl be recorded at the recoverable level of expenses

recordecl.

These notes forrn an ilfiegral part of tlrc consolidated fi.nancial statements. Page 19
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17. Principles and methods for recortling revenues and other income (cont.)

Revenue ofa construction contract
Revenues ofa construction contract include: Initial revenue inscribed in the contract; and increase and decrease alxounts

in the contract performance, bonuses and other payments, provided that these amounts are capable of changing the

revenue and can be reliably determined. Revenue of a construction contract is determined as the reasonable value of,

received or to be-received amounts. The determination of the contractual revenue is affected by many uncertain factors

which depend on future events. The estimation must often be corrected upon the occurr€nce of such events and the

settlement of uncertain factors. As a result, the contractual revenue may be increased or decreased in each specific period'

Revenues and costs are recognized in the following cases

In case the construction contact defines that the contactor shall be entitled to payment basing on the progress: when

achieving results of construction contract are estimated reliably, then turnover from the construction confract is recorded

proportionally tq part of works finished, determined by contractors on the date of financial statements without depending

on bills under the progress made or not and the amount on the bills.

For fixed price construction contacts, the contract results shall be reliably estimated when the following four (4)

con,Iitions are simultaneously met: 1. Total contract revenue can be reliably calculated; 2. Enterprises can get economic

benefits from the conffact; 3. Costs for completing the contract and the work already completed at the time of compiling

financial statements can be reliably calculated; 4. Costs related to the confact can be clear$ identified and reliably

calculated so that actual total contract cost can be compared with the total cost estimates.

For cost plus construction contracts, the contractual results shall be reliably estimated when the following two conditions

are simuitaneously met: L Enterprises can get economic benefits from the contract; 2. Costs related to the contract can be

clearly identified and reliably estimated regardless of whether they are reimbursed or not.

Financial income

Financial income reflects revenue from interest on deposits.

Income arising from interests, royalties, distributed dividends and profits ofthe enterprises shall be recognized if they

simultaneously satisff the two (2) conditions below l. It is possible to obtain economic benefits from the concerned

transactions; 2. Income is determined with relative certainty'

- Interests recognized on the basis of the actual time and interest rates in each period;

When an amount which has been recorded as an income becomes irecoverable, such irrecoverable or uncertainly

recoverable amount must be accounted as expense incurred in the period, but not recorded as income decrease.

l& Principlcs and metbod of recording cost of goods sold

Cost ofgoods sold is the cost ofproducts, goods, services sold in the period; and other expenses recorded in the cost of

goods sold or recorded a decrease in the cost ofgoods sold in reporting period. The cost ofgoods sold is recorded at the

date the transaction incurs or likely to incur in the future regaidless payment has been made or not. The cost of goods

sold and revenue shall be recorded simultaneously on conforrnity principle. Expenses exceeding normal consumption

level are recorded immediately to the cost of goods sold on prudent principle.

19. Principles and method of recording financial expenses

Financial expenses include borrowing cost.

Financial expenses are recorded in details by their content and determined reliably when there are sufficient evidences

on these expenses.

20. Principles and methods of recording taxes

Corporate income tax includes cunent coqporate income tar incurred in the year and set basis for determining operating

result afier tax in current fiscal year.

current tax: is the tax payable on the tarable income and ta:r rate enacted in current year.iq accordance $th the law on

corporate income tax.

These notes form an integral part of the consolidated financial statemeris Page 20
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20. Principles and methods of recording taxes (cont.)

The tax amounts payable to the State budget will be finalized with the tax office. Differences between the tax amounts

payable specified in the book and the tax amounts under finalization will be adjusted when the tar finalization has been

issued by the tax office.

The current corporate income taxrute is20%-

21. Principles for recording earnings pershare

Basic eamings per share is calculated by dividing net income available to common shareholders before appropriating to

Bonus and Welfare ['und by1he weighted-average number of common shares outstanding during the period.

Diluted EpS is calculated by dividing net income available to common shareholders (after adjusting dividends of

preferred conversible shares) by the weighted-average number of common share outstanding and the weighted-average

number to be issued in case where all dilutive potential coilrmon are converted into common shares.

22. Financial instruments

Initial recognition

Financial assets

Accordingto CircularNo.210/2009/TT-BTC datedNovember 06,2009 (CircutarNo.2l0), financial assets are classified

properly, for the purpose of presentation in the financial statements, into the financial assets which are stated at fair value

through ths Income Statement, ioans and receivables, held-to-maturity investments and available-for-sale financial assets.

The.Group decides to classify these assets at the date of initial recognition.

At the date of initial recogrrition, the financial assets are recognized at cost plus transaction cost that are directly

attributable to the acquisitionofthe financial assets.

Financial assets of the Group comprise cash, short-term deposits, tmde receivables and other receiivables, held-to-

maturity investments.

Financial liabilities

According to Circular 210, financial liabilities are classified properly, for the purpose of presentation in the financial

statements, into the financial liabilities which are stated at frir value through the Income Statemen! financial liabilities

determined on amortised cost basis. The Group decides to classify these liabilities at the date of initial recognition

At the date of initial recognition, the financial liabilities xe recogruzed at cost plus transaction cost that are direcfly

attributable to the acquisition of the financial liabilities.

Financial liabilities of the Group comprise trade payables, other payables, accrued expenses, borrowings and liabilities.

Re-measurements after initial recognition

Currently, there are no requirements for the re-measurement of the financial instruments after initial recognition.

Offsetting '!

Finaricial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net arnount reported in the report on financial position if, and

only if, there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the financial assets against financial liabilities or vice-versa

and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or to realizp the assets and settle the liability simultaneously.

23. Related parties

Related parties include: Enterprises and individuals that directly, or indirectly through one or more intermediaries,

control, or are controlled by, or are under coulmon control with the Group. Associates and individuals owning directly or

indirectly, an interest in the voting power of the Company that gives them significarrt influence over the enterprise, key

management personnel, including the Board of Managemen! Board of Directors and officers of the Company and close

memberS of the family of these individuals and companies associated with these individuals also constitute related

parties. In considering each possible related party relationship, attention is directed to the Substance of th6 relationship,

and not merely the legal form.

The s e no t e s form an inte gr al p ar t of t he c o ns olidate d fi nanci al s tate me rtt s Page 2l
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24。 Principles 10r presendng assets,revenue and consolidated Operating resu■S by seg]Ⅲlent

A repo■able Seglne雛 mcludeS blsiness segment or a geogaphical segmem.

A bttiness segined ζ a di“inttishable cOmpOnent of the GroW that L engaged in providing an hdividual pЮ
duct or

seⅣice Or a goup ofrelated pFoduCtS Or SeFⅥ CeS and that tt SubieCtわ 五Sk and retumS that tte different iOm thOSe Of

otller business segn■ents.

A,Ogaphcal segment is a distinttishめ le component of ie 00叩 that b e電電ed h μO宙ding products or ser宙
ces

宙 面 n a pmicular economic env士 。nment ttd thatも subi∝t"五 sヒ 狙 d К ttns that are diffeFent iOm thOSe Of

cOmiponents operating in oicr eConolnic envlolllnents.

V.ADDIT10NALINFORMATION FORITEMsSHOⅦ  IN THE CONSOLこ DATED BALANCE SHEET

l,cash and cash equivalents                                             IE)ec.31,2024       Jan.01,2024

cash                                                            22,兜95,885,54o      16,446,980,984
ヽ
cash on hand                                                     441,335,3o9         148,309,409

1:)en.and deiposits                                                 22,554.,550,231       16,298,671,575

c,ash cquivalents                                                  33,814,366,272      14,727,471,459

Deposit with the term of no more than 3 months

(nterest rate from 1,S%o/year - 4,3%o/year)

Total

2. Financial investments: see Noles page 41.

3, Short-term trade receivables I:)ec。 31,2024 Jan。 01,2024

56,810,251,812      31,174,452,443

Water bill receivables

Thu Duc City Center for
Technical Infrastructure
Development

. 
Nam Quoc Joint Stock

Company

Other customers

Total

4. Short-term prepayments to
suppliers

4,302    (1,639,805,153) 10,010,413,435

Value Provision Value Provision

5,396,438,163  (269,823,167)  3,961,338,217   (177,787,488)

1,058,086,000

2,104,692,000

139 (1,369 981,986)      6, 049,075,218 __■亜憂型夏ユ
__■墨堕里墾ユ

】:)ec.31,2024 Jan.01,2024

11,428,52

Value Provision Value Provision

Saigon Transpo“ ation

Mechalicd Colporation‐

C01■pany  Limited

(SAMCO)

optimal Water Network

Lim五ed Liability

Coimpany

c)ther supplicrs

iI'otal

3,867,900,000

2,299,82o,700

(117 170) 5,377,893,371

`,9

13,140,647      (117

These notes fornt an integral part ofthe consolidatedfinancial statements.
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5. Other receivables

Value Provision Value Provision

a. Short-term

Receivables from
employees

Accrued interest

Others

b. Long-term

Others

Total

4,842,671,170

4,247,333,658

426,377,247

168,960,265

165,071,565 (165,071,565)

3,040,726,393

2,756,810,809

108,943,932

174,971,652

165,071,565 (77,166,664)

165 1 65 165.,071 7 1

,7

6. Doubtful debts: See Notes Page 42.

I)ec.31,2024 Jan.01,2024
7.InventOries

Cost Provision Cost Provision

Raw materials 42,889,046,328     (355,689,435)     41,673,878,134      (6,556,163,213)

Works in progress 9,60 1,470,772 (648ぅ 829,288) 31,357,330,528 (648,829 ,288)

Total 52.490'51X1!9--G.004.518'2O- 73'C,31A0S'662 @

- Book value of inventory used for mortgage or pledge of loan debts: Not applicable.

- Value of inactive, deteriorated inventories (raw materials) which are not possibly consumed at the period end: vND

3,821,631,573.

- The reason for the reversal is that a portion ofthe long-standing, obsolete, unused inventory has been disposed'

8. Tangible fixed assets: See Notes page 33.

9. Intangible lixed assets

Land use rights Managerial software TotalItems

Original cost

Opening balance

Closing balance

365,665,809

365,665,809

1,226,85o,ooo       l,592,515,809

1

Accumulated depreciation

Opening balance 1,226,85o,ooo       l,226,850,000

1,226, 850,000Cioiing balance

Net.bookvalue

Opening balance

Closing balance

365,665,809

365,665,809

365,665,809

* Ending carrying r.alue of intangible fixed assets pledged/mortgaged as loan security: Not applicable'

* Ending original costs of intangible fixed assets-fully depreciated but still in use: \n'lD 1,226,850,000

These notes form an integral part ofthe consolidated financial statements Page 2j
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10. Long-term construction in progress

Purchase offixed assets

Basic construction

Netv, ork infras tructttr e pr oj e c ts

Construction Projects

tvlajor repairs of tixed assets

Total

11. Prepaid expenses

a. Short-term '

Toqls and suPPlies

$epair, installation, and relocation expenses

b. Long-term

Repair, installation -and relocation expenses

Insurance expenses

Tools and supPlies

Land lease expenses for factory construction. (+)

Amortization f,or subcription water meters

. costs of converting &e land use purpose from rice cultivation

0ther expenses

Total

157,896,549 3,163,079,,296

=_皇璽璽二塁 =_塾聖曇型墓:

】〕ec.31,2024       Jan.01,2024

2,372,723,264       2,034,997,518

979,583,402         414,810,463

1,393,139,862        1,620,187,055

21,111,474,562       9,712,652,053

10,029,635,869       2,532,595,151

11し082,589          55,412,953

4,506,787,553       1,968,305,337

3,256,884,087       3,382,061,715

1,276,096,333        1,455,511,932

1,974,721,966         287,853,532

165 30. 11 3

23,484,197,826      11,747,649,571

Jan.01,2024

])ec.31,2024

2,581,172,000

39,939,496,564

2673(9,σ 3f,765

fg,2θα86イ,799

Jan.01,2024

2,720,136,686

55,866,731,986

イαIタイ,282,6σ2

fュσ72,イイλ32イ

1,

(+) This is the one-time land lease cost at the Tra Noc Industrial Park urfcil2046 and at the co Do District water plant

uE■i12071.

12_Short―ternl trade payables 1)ec.31,2024

Value
Amount to be

able to pay
Value

Amount to be

able to par.

Local suppliers

l'Iinh Nghi Trading and

Services . Limited
Liability CompanY

Bach Viet TechnologY

Joint Stock CompanY

Tuong Van

Nfanufacturing and

Trading Jcint Stock

Compa:ry

Other suppliers

Total

4,848,434,804     4,848,434,804        1,689,312,087 1,689,312,087

3,267,55o,o00     3,267,550,000

3,443,644,044 3,443,644,044

7,174,442,0距

2,773,605,084       2,773,605,084

7 174,442,086 11,311,7
.57,692      11,

311,757,692

〓
ヨ

　

　

ユ
〓

　

　

”
■
´
　

　

・
■

“
These notes form an integral part ofthe consolidatedfinancial stalentents. Paga 2イ
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18,734,070,934    18,734,070,934      15,774,674,863      1.5,774,674,863



CAN THO WATER SL「PPLY‐ SEヽ工RAGE JOINT STOCiK COM【 PANY AND ITS

SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO TIIE CONSOLコ〕ATED FINANCIAL STATETVIENTS

FOrm B 09… DN/11N

こノカヴrf ZVDFor thefiscal year ended December 31, 2024

13. Short-term advances from customers

Other customers

Total

14. Taxes and payables to the State Budget

Jan.01,2024 PaYableamount

I)ec.31,2024

396,962っ714

396,9`2,714        612,516,367

Paid amount I)ec.31,2024

Jan.01,2024

612.516,367

a. Payables

. VAT

Corporate income tax

. 
Personal income tax

Resource tax

Environmental protection

fee for domestic

wastewater

Forest environmental' 
proteition fee

Other taxes

c0ng

b. Receivables

.VAT
Personal income tax

Exploration rights fee

Total

_333,975,404

7し098,912,092

149,978,527

162,739,080

1,900,060,145

895,027,128

7,392,338,767

28,269,609,561

1,747,676,7()8

2,037,135,440

~7,576,323,514

31,509,459,391

1,634,157,708

2,034,592,480

149,990,657

3,859,062,262

263,497,527

165、282.040

28,297,838,585      27,922,306,307       2,275,592,423

9,150,927,838 9,048,517,354

158,885.133

997,437,612

158, 885,133

7,626,075

12J905,088

7,626,075

12,905,088

530 530,420,958

530,420,958 20,53191`3 20,531,163

The Company's tax obligations and other amounts payable to the state qre subject to inspection by the rdt

attthorities. Due to the application of laws, subordinate legal documents, and tax regulations for various \pes a.:'

transactions, which may be interpretecl in dffirent wdys, the tax amounts presented in the consolidated finaitciai
stcttements may be sttbject to change based on the specific decisions of the tm authorities.

The method for determining taxes, fees paybles

VAT

The company pays VAT using the creCit method/direct method. The VAT rates are as follows:
Tax rate

- Water production services 5%

- Sewerage services and other services 10%

In the year, the Company is granted a reduction in VAT for the services provided by the Company under Decree

No. 94/2023/ND-CP and Resolution No. 110i2023/gHt5 clated November 29, 2023 and No. 72/2024/ND-CP and

Resolution No. 142/2024/QH15 dated June 29, 2021, which stipulates the VAT reduction policy.

Corporate income tax

Income from other activities is subject to corporate ilcome ta\ at a rate of 20Yo.

Other taxes

The conlpany declares and pays taxes in accordanceヽ iヽth tne rcg11lations

These notes form an integral part of the consolidated financial stateme r:: Page 25

【当

　

【聾

10,540,692,376    77,0154,412,032      79,884,241,887       7,710,862,521



CAN TIIO WATER SUPPLヽ
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‐SEヽVERAGE JOINT STOCK COMIPANY AND ITS

SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEM【 ENTS

Forin B 09… DN/11N

U″′′.・ 力VDFor the fiscal year ι″′ιご』〕
`ε

〔η′abιァgJ,2θ2イ

15. Accrued expenses

Accrued interest

Accrued electriciry expe nses

Other accrued exPenses

Total

16. Other payables

a. Short-term
Trade union fees

Dividend

Environmental protection fee for domestic wastewater

Other payables

b. Long-term

Deposits

Other payables

Total

1)ec.31,2024

214,129,091

647,113,144

Jan.01,2024

215,729,478

458,618,194

747. 13 4231

2,297,449,739 1,421,487 ,095

】)ec.31,2024

2,016,026,309

62,842,000

896,217,732

412,823,927

644,142,650

441,866,383

123,300,000

318,566,383

Jan.01,2024

2,972,397,392

56,679,800

914,141,642

1,199,701,060

801.87二|.890

500,866,383

182,300,000

318,566,383

2,457,892,692 63,775

I:》 ec。 31,2024 Jan.01,202417, Borrorvings and financial
lease Iiabilities Value

Amount to be able
to PaY

Value
Amount to be

able to pay

a. Short-term borrowings
and financial lease liabilities

Short-term borrowings

- At Can Tho Water
Supply and Sewerage

Joint Stock Company
\-ietcombank - Can Tho
ts:anch
1,-: :t:nbank - Can Tho
3:anch

- -{.t Tra Noc - O Mon
\\ ater Supply Joint
Stock Company
\-l:tcombank - West Can

Tho Branch

Branch

; At Thot Not Water
Suppll' Joint Stock

Company

\rietinbank - Can Tho

Branch

Long-term loans duefor
repaymetil

74,286,766,161

イz975,ISθ,161

74,28`,766,161

イろ975,IJら16r

67,602,756,398

53,792,152,398

3,873,589,353

1,090,264,320

67,602,756,398

53,792,152,J夕∂

3,873,589,353

1,090,264,320

47,975,130,1`1    47,975,130,161      46,811,793,392      46,811,793,392

25,679,011,193    25,679,011,193      :28,546,996,442      28,546,996,112

22,296,118,968    22,296,118,968      18,264,796,950      18,261,796.950

4,963,853,673       4,963,853,673

2631ノ ,63らθθθ 26SII,636θθθ IS,81tσθイ,θθθ    F↓θI

2,016,505,333 2,016,505,333

2,016,505,333       12,016,505,333

らσθイ,θθθ

1 rt 
"se 

notesform an integral part ofthe consolidatedfinancial statements. Page 26



CAN THO WATER SUPPLY― SEWERAGE JOINT STOCiK COMiPANY AND ITS
SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO TIIE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Forin B 09‐ DN/11N

こスカザ′f ИVDFor the fiscal year θκabalI)ιθ
`777bθ

/3f,2θ 2ィ

1)ec.31,202417. Borrowings and financial
lease liabilities (cont.)

ValueValue
Amount to be

able to pay

Amount to be able
to PaY

+ At Can Tho Water
Supply and Sewerage

Joint Stock ComPanY

(l) Vietcombank - Can Tho

Branch

o)BIDV‐ Can ThO Branch

+At Tra NOc… O Mon
・Water Supply JOint
Stock Conlpany

(4)Ⅵ etcombaよ ―West Can
Tho Branch

victhbank‐ Tay Do

(5)Branch
｀
+At Thot Not Water
Supply Joint StoCk
Conlpany

(6)Ⅵ etinba麒 ‐Can Tho
―Branch

(7)Ⅵ etcombank― West Can
Tho Branch

13,388,732,000

8,228,000,000

68,365,618,589

17,686,329,699

6,964,425,820

5,688,611,256

1,334,000,000

877,000,000

13,388,732,000

8,228,000,000

68,365,618,589

17,686,329,699

6,964,425,820

5,688,611,256

1,334,000,000

877,000,000

75,554,230,589

13,600,094,895

8,569,635,262

6,633,316,698

1,936,318,564

75,554,230,589

13,600,094,895

8,569,635,262

6,633,316,698

21,616,732,000    21,616,732,000 9,559,700,000 9,559,700,000

9,559,7oo,000       9,559,700,000

1,776,504,o00     1,776,504,000       1,776,504,000       1,776,504,000

1,116,ooo,000     1,116,ooo,ooo       l,116,000,000       1,116,000,000

660,504,000       660,504,000 660,504,()00 660,504,000

2,918,4oO,000     2,918,4oo,000       2,474,400,000      . 2,474,400,000

444,000,000       444,000,000

2,474,400,000     2,474,400,000 2,474,4oo,000       2,474,400,000

95,227,374,108    95,227,374,108     101,075,360,746     101,075,360,746

86,051,948,288    86,051,948,288      89,154,325,484      89,154,325,484

1,275,814,564     1,275,814,564 1,936,318,564

2,211,000,000     2,211,000,000       3,351,400,000       3,351,400,000

3,351,400,000 3,351,400,000

These notes form an integral part ofthe consoltdatedfinancial statements.

168.678,117,144

Page 27

40.269   169,514,140,269 168,`78,117,144169,514,1

Jan,01,2024

b.]Long―terinl borrOWings

and inancial lease liabilities

十 At Can Tho Water
Supply and Sewerage

Joint Stock Co11lpany

(1)Ⅵ etCOmbank― WeSt C狙
Tho Branch

(3)BⅡ〕V― Can ThO Branch

十At Tra Noc-O Mon
.Water Supply Joint
Stock Conlpany

(4)Vietcombank― West C祖

Tho Brarich

Ⅵ etinbank‐ Tay Do

(5)Bm¨h
+At Thot Nbt Water
Supply Joint  Stock

Co】mpa■y

(6)Ⅵヴhbank¨ Can′Iho
Branch

(7)Vietcombank‐ Wett C狙

Tho Branch

irOtal

ぶヽ
亀
Ｌ
Ｙ

Ｉ



CAN THO WATER SUPPLY¨ SEWERAGE JOINT STOCiK COMIPANY AND ITS
SUBSIDIARIES

NOTEs TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEM〔 ENTS

FOrln B 09¨ DN/11N

υ滋′fラ4VDyear ended December 31, 2024For thefiscal

17. Borrowings and financial (cont)

Notes on borrowings from banks

+ At Can Tho Water Supply and Sewerage Joint Stock Company

(1) Borrowings from Vietcombank - Can Tho Branch me in accordarrce with the following contracts:

Contract
D*el
Term

Interest rate
(o/olyear)

Balance OrND) From of securifY

121/DN/11ヽ4/2023
(:)ct.24,2023

12 1nonths
4.80%

Buildings, structures,

25,679,011,L93 machinery and

equiPments

05/2018‐VCBCT

86/DN/TL/2018

97/DN/TDH/2019

Feb.09,2018

60 1nonths

Aug.24,2018

172 1nonths

Jun.18,2019

162 1nonths

7_10%

7.10%

7.40%

4,006,000,000

4,444,000,000 Future formed assets

758,200,000

76/1)1(/・ I'I)I]ν2018
Aug。 16,2018

120n■ onths
1,305,000,000

Tranqportation and

facilities7.10%

134/DN/TDH/2018_

136/DN/TDH/2018

171/DN/TDH/2018

―(:)ct.25,2018

1201■onths

(:)ct.29,2018

120 1nlonths

I:)ec.25,2018

1201■lonths

1,535,000,000

1,367,429,875
Transportation and

facilities

7.10%

7.10%

7.10% 2,262,785,545

186/DIN/TDI1/2019

146/DN/TDH/2019

167/DN/TDH/2019

218/DN/TDH/2019

Jan.10,2019

120 nlonths

Aug.27,2019

120 1nonths

Sep.16,2019

120 1nonths

I:)cc.24,2019

120 1inonths

1,034,182,000

2,077,853,284

1,897,816,562

2,276,129,044

Future formed assets

7.10%

7.40%

7.40%

7.40%

15/1Dlヾ /′I｀I)I1/2020

24/DIN/TDH/2020

51/DN/TDH/2020

22/DIN/TDI1/2020

58/DIN/TDH/2020

Jan.22,2020

120■■onths

Mar.02,2020

60 1nonths

Mar.31,2020

60 1nonths

Apr.07,2020

120 nlonths

Apr.28,2020

120 inlonths

7.409′6

7.40%

7.40%

7.40%

531,854,328

278,000,000

187,000,000 Future formed assets

957,000j000

1,′713,385,800

These notes form an integral part ofthe consolidatedfinancial statements.

7.40%

,
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SUBSIDIARIES
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Form B 09■ DN/HN

こノ物′′.・ ラЪ:D
θ4αιグI)`θθη7bcr g′ ,2θ 2イI'or the ツθαr

17. Rorrowings and linancial (cont.)

Contract
Date/

Terln

Interest rate
(Yolyear\

Balance 0rND) From of securifY

103/DN/TDI1/2020

92/E)1ヾ /′「 I)I1/2020

117/DIN/TDH/2020

(1)ct.20,2020

120 1nonthS

Sep.09,2020

120 1nonths

Nov.25,2020
1201■ onthS

I:)ec.11,2020

120r1lonths

623,078,220

2,132,098,191

608,215,483

Transpol■ation and

i.cili塩Os

6.60%

6.60%

6.60%

6.60% 767,454,522122/DN/TDH/2020:

130/1)ヽT/TE)H/2020

133/DN/TDH/2020

134/DN/TDH/2020

09/DN/TDH/2021

I:)ec.24,2020

120 1nonths

I:)ec.30,2020

120 nlonths

Dec.31,.2020

120■lonths

Jan.27,2021

120 inlonths

201,529,841

349,800,000

314,492,000

Transportation and

facilities

6.60%

6.60%

6.60%

6.70% 1,202,499,500

13/DN/TDI1/2021

15/DN/TDH/2021

32/1)N/TI)I1/2021

44/DN/TDH/2021

Jan.29,2021

120 inlorlths

Fcb.03,2021

120 nlonths

Apr.02,2021

120 1nonths

Apr.28,2021

120 1nonths

1,759,292,873

1,733,018,000

258,500,000

Transportation and

facilities

6.70%

6.70%

6.60%

6.60% 896,694,050

129/DN/TDH/2021
I:)cc.28,2021

1201■ onths
6.60% 1,192,7 52,000 Future formed assets

125/DN/TDH/2021
I:)ec.23,2021

60 1nonths
6.60% 1,147,770,620 Transportation

128/DN/TDH/2021

115/DN/TDH/2021

114/DN/TDH/2021

I)cc.23,2021

120 nlonths

lヽTov.24,2021
‐
120 nlonths

lヽこov.17,2021

120 months

(1)ct.14,2021

120 nlonths

6.60%

6.60%

6.60%

624,945,000

370,000,000  'I'ransportation and
盆cil五 es

983,000,000

92/DN/TDH/2021 6.60% 1,136, 860,000

111/DN/TDH/2021

´
107′DN/TDI1/2021

112/DiN/TDH/2021

NOv.04,2021

120 1nonths

(:)ct.27,2021

72 1noniths

lヽTOv.09,2021

120 nlonths

I:)ec.07,2021

120■lonthS

6.60%

6.60° 6

6.60,′6

2,340,446,453

1,175,200,000  Transportation alnd

 ゙   偽cil五∝

3,050,550,000

These ntotesform an integral part ofthe consolidatedfinancial statemen;:

6.61)。。 505,324,698

Page 29
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17. Borrowings and financial (cont')

Confract
DatJ
Terl■

Interest rate
(Yolyear)

Balance 0rND) From of securifY

61/DIN/TD:H/2022

62/1〕N′
/′

I｀I)I]y2022

85/1)卜T/TD)IV2022

86/DN/TDH/2022

87/1)卜T/TI)II丑
′2022

88/DN/TDH/2022

89/1)N/TI)I1/2022

133/DN/T:DH/2022

134/DN/TDH/2022

135/DN/TDI‐ V2022

Jun.01,2022

120 inlonths

Jun.01,2022

120 1nonths

Jul.31,2022

120 inlonthS

Jul.31,2022

1201■ oni虔lS

Jul.31,2022

120 1nontllS

Jul.31,2022

120 inlonthS

Jul.31,2022

120 months

I:)ec.06,2022

120 1nonthS

I:)ec.06,2022

120■lonthS

I:)ec.06,2022

120 1nonthS

I:)ec.06,2022

120 1nonths

7.60%

7.60%

7.60%

7.609′ 6

7.60%

7.60%

7.60%

7.60%

7.60%

7.60%

532,000,000 Future formed

machinery and

1,57 6,472,709 equipment

552,000,000

411,500,000

215,745,000

315,600,000    Future  fornled

nlachinery  and

297,370,000 elquipnlent

845,220,000

4,059,480,000

752,020,000

136/DN/TDH/2022 7.60%

Future formed assets

29/DN/TDI1/2023

Ap■ 07,2023

120 rnonths 7.60%

machinery,

s[ucttres,

and

135/DIN/TL/2023

136/1)N/TL/2023

137/DN/TL泡023

1、こov.29,2023

120 nlonthS

lヽこOv.29,2023

120 1nonthS

7.709′6

7.60%

7.60%

7.60%

7.60%

71 575 ,000

pipeline  Systelns,

1,939,630,000 1nachincry,
eqlliprnents,

transpo■ ation, and

3 icilmes
' Water suPPlY

3,A29,575;,000 pipeline sYstems,

machinery

4,007,124,009 equiPments,

transPortation, and

ねcil五 es

138/1)卜T/TL/2023

139/DN/TL泡023

1ヽTov.29,2023

120 inlonths

NOv.29,2023

120■lonthS

lヽTov.29,2023

120 nlonths 7.60%
140/1)1ヾ/TL/2023

Iun.17,2024
60 months

Future formed assets

Thesenotesformalt,integralpartoftheconsolidatedfinancialstatements'

7.60% 2,3

Pagι 3θ

49/DN/TL/2024

Nov.29,2023
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CAN THO WATER SUPPLY― SEWERAGE JOINT STOCK COMIPANY AND ITS
SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO TIIE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Form B 09‐ DN/HN

υ″′f ИVD
θκJιグ五)θ 6ι″bιr gf,2θ 2イFor the Jiscal year

17. Borrowings and financial (cont.)

(2) Borrowings from Vietcombank - Can Tho Branch are in accordantce with the following contracts

Contract
DatJ
Term

Interest rate
(o/"lyear\

Balance 0rND) From of securitY

032/2023…

IB∋ c、41Ny卜こICT820

Apr.26,2024

12 1nonil」■s
4.80% 22,296,11 8,968 Unsecured

(3) Borrowings from BIDV - Can Tho Branch are in accordance with the following contracts:

Contract
D*el
Term

Interest rate
(Yolyear)

Balance (VND) From of securifY

001/2022/447218/11DTE)
Aug.16,2022

84 1nonths
7.20%

I)280,I)63、 vater

supply pipclinc lines,

948,482,607 11DPE― old pipe cut‐

off‐ ilnplcnlcnting

the old mcter policy

002/2022/447218/HDTD
Oct.10,2022

841■onths
1,355,599,151

D315, Dl10, D63

HDPE water supPlY

pipelines - old pipe

cut-off
knplementing the old
meter policy

6.83%

001/2023/447218/11E)・「
I:)

Jun.02,2023

84 inlonlths
8.709′6

Future formed

3,274,700,000 machinery and

equipment

002/2023/447218/HDTI:)
Jm.26,2023

84:nlonlths
7.20%

Future formed

1,981,050,000 machinery and

equiPment

003/2023/447218′
/1DTD Aug. 11,2023

84 months
7.70%

Future formed

2,617,179,600 machinery and

equipment

004/2023/447218/1■ DTD
Sep.21,2023

84 1nonths
7.20%

Future formed

1,508,683,537 machinery and

equiPment

001/2024/447218/11DTD
Mar.21,2024

72 inlonths
7.60%

Future formed

3,838,644,991 machinery and

equipment

11/2024/447218/HDTI)
1ヽこov.06,2024

84 1nonths
8.00%

Future formed

10,389,989,813 machinery and

equiPment

These notes form an integral part ofthe consolidatedfinancial statements. ′αg`3ノ
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17. Borrowings and financial (cont )

+ At Tra Noc - O Mon Water Supply Joint Stock Company

(4) Borrowings from Wetcombank - W'est Can Tho Branch are in accordance with the following contracts

Contract
DatJ
Ter]n

Interest rate
("hlyear)

Balance 0rND) From of securitY

13つ 023/HDTL―VCBTCT
Jun.12,2023

120 nlonths
7.60%

The clean water

storage tank sYstem

3,799,300,358 with a caPacitY of
2,500 m3 at the Tra

Noc water Plant

Water suppl1'

31/2020/HDTL‐

VCBTCT
Sep.29,2020

120■lonths
9.20% 3.005,310,898 pip摯Ⅲe systcms,

nlacnlnery,

の 3ο″θW′ηr′ο″ Иθ″励
“

ルー3η Dθ Br"磁 αr`′
“
α
“

θrあ
“
θソ′滋ι力
`力
肋ソ′4g`θ″″αεおf

(〕。ntract             illili      lntei;:;∫ :11)     IBalance(｀ アヽNI)) From ofsecurity

01/2020‐

IIDCVDADT/NHCT824
_CTCP― CAP‐1ヾlJOC―

TRA‐NOC‐ 0¨M[ON

Sep. 30, 2020

84 months
1,936,318,564

11le solar energy

system, D400 cttt

ion pipeline System,

ID300 cast iron,I)315

11DPE,E)200,E》 168,

D14t and D60 PVC
pipelines in Co:Do

Distid

10.10%

+ At Thot Not Water Supply Joint Stock Company

(6) Bonowings from Vietinbank - Can Tho Branch are in accordartce with the following.contracts:

contract Datel rnterest rate 
Bahnce (vND)Term (o/"lYear)

From of securitl-

72/2023-

HDCVDADT/NHCT
820‐ CTY CAP NUOC
THOT NOT

Jan.12,2024

60 1nonths
1,778,000,000

Assets formed from
borrowed capital7.00%

01/2021-HDTDH‐

vCBTCT― CTY CP CAP
NUOC THOT NOT

Ian.2l,202l
84 months

1,187,400,000
Assets formed from
borrowed capital7.60%

03/2021/HDTDI1/VCBT

CT‐CTY  CP  CAP
NUOC THOT NOT

Jun,09,2021

841■onths
2,164,000,000

Assets formed from
borrowed capitaT,

transportation, and

facilities

7.60%

18.Provision liability

Salaries proVision

irOtal

Dec.3l,2O24 ' Jun.01,2024

12,104 8,238 .813,215

These notes form an integral part ofthe consolidatedfinancial statemenrs.

8,4.

12,104
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υ″′f ZViD: ,r the fiscal year ended December 3 1, 2024

19.Owners'equlty

ao comparison schedubぉ r changesin Owner's Equity:Sce Notes page 44.

b.]Details of OWnerS'Shareh01ding               %Of SharehOlding       】〕eC・ 31,2024

state_。wlled capita1                                  51.ooo%         142,800,000,000

Binh D.uong Water and Env廿 ol■nent Colporadon‐

Joint stock c。lmpany                           24.643%        69,000,000,000

Thu lDau Mot water Joint stOck cOInpany             22.964%         64,299,000,000

0thers                                           l.3899′ 6           3,890,552,319

Jan。 01,2024

142,800,000,000

69,000,000,000

68,189,552,319

Treasury shares 0.004% 7

Tota1               100・ 000% ==≦埜曇里塑里塑型≧==_墜塾里≧里里里塁
*Ⅳχ″らθ″ο/″ιttγッS力αrιS・・′′イθθ S乃″θS

*黎ι″′ツθグbοttS Cθ″νι″θグ′″θS力αrιS励″′″g′ル′θ″′οグ・
・Ⅳθ θ
``γ
″
““
・

co c‐apital transactions with。、wners                                      Year 2024         Year 2023

and distributiOn Of dividends,prO■ ts

280,000,000,000     280,000,000,000

2∂αθθαθθαθθθ    2∂αθθαθθα θθθ

2∂αθθαθθα θθθ    2∂α θθαθθα θθθ

18,479,076,000      121,306,934,600

1 1 7 1

Owners'equity

At the beginning of the Period

At the end of the period

Dividends distributed

d. Shares

\umber of shares registered to be issued

\lmber of shares issued shares

Ordinary share

\rmber of shares repurchased

Ordinary share

\umber of existing shares in issue

Ordinary share

Par value; WD/share.

e. Funds

lnvestment and development fund

Total

1:)ec。 31,2024

28,000,000

28,000,000

2&θθαθθθ

l,400

f,イθθ

27,998,600

2z99&びθθ

faθθθ

Jan.01,2024

28,000,000

28,000,000

2∂,θθθ,θθθ

l,400

′,イθθ

27,998,600

27,998,6θ θ

ノα θθθ

・  I)ec.31,2024

68,032,867,521

Jan.01,2024

57 793 357

57,793,998,3571

' Purpose of appropriating and using funds

ht,-estment and developmentfund is establishedfrom the profit after tu of the enterprise and usedfor expanding the

operating scale or investingfurther in the enterprise .

20。 (1)ff balance Sheet items 】:)ec。 31,2024 Jan.01,2024_

Foreign currency Amount Foreign currency Amount

165.442,423
● : 158,350,723

I)oubtiLll debts that have been

wrl■en oF

Total
158,350,723

These notesform an integral part ofthe consolidatedfinancial statemen:s

165、442,423

Pagθ 33
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VIo ADDITIONAL INFORヽ こATION FOR ITEIM[SIN THE CONSOLIDATED INCOPIE STATEMIENT

1. Sales

Revenue from water production and sewerage

Revenue from installation, fansfer of materials, construction,

Other revenue

Total

2.'Net sales

Revenue from water production and sewerage

.Revepue from installation, transfer of materials, construction,

Other revenue

'Total

3. Cost of sales

Cost of water production and sewerage

Cost of installation, transfer of materials, construction, . . .

Other cost

Frordsion/(reversal) for inventory obsolescence

' . Total

Interest income from deposits

'Total

5. Financial expenses

Interest expense from banls

Total

6. Selling expenses and General and administration expenses

a. Selling expenseS

Salaries

Materialsj and packaging

' j' Total

b. Geneiat and administration exllenses

Salaries

Materials, tools and suPPlies

Office supplies

Depreciation

Taxes, fees and duties

Provision

Outside services

Other expenses paid by cash

Total

Year 2024          Year 2023

479,001,831,333     316,537,009,179

10,346,935,372       9,667,881,314

6,226,773,691 2,355,177,004

495,575,540,396     328,560,067,497

495,575,`540,396     328,560,067,497

rヽear 2024

235,579,184,956

6,210,295,076

7,905,564,489

Year 2023

174,286,637,426

6,334,996,986

574,249,932

(5 749.271) 1, 124,183,865

_二璽墜塁塁≧ _二塁型些望堕
Year 2024          Year 2023

1,330,659,522        1,0201ぅ265,661

1,330,659,522       1,020,265,661

Year 2024

9,457,581,869

Year 2023

12,645,683,529

9,457,581,869

lirear 2024 Year 2023

21,689,630,639  ・    18,723,540,765

_____2聾」墜コ
=理

望LllLⅢ……………ⅢlL旦21£12基12_

50,5271,619,208 37,530,555,907

27,738,136,646

731,106,872

1,943,273,766

237,499,251

1,299,′735,182

308,9響 ,258

967,666,297

23,200,353,001

628,284,278

1,597,026,524

368,622,723

3,393,492,339

,156,325,165

935,918,866

23,65 1,6169436      13,364 ,815,778

56,877,954,708     ・ 43,644,838,674

,[hese.notes 
form an integral part of the consolidaterlfinancial statenrcnt: Pagι 3イ

L_

Year 2024          Year 2023

479,001,831,333     316,537,009,179

10,346,935,372       9,667,881,314

_____._⊆髪21Jヱユ≦21_______三Lユニユニヱニ』21__
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7. Other income. ..

Received compensatiorq support

Revenue from electricity connection fees

Leasing advertising space

Income from the liquidation of materials and scrap

Other income

Total

8. Other expenses

Expenses for supporting operations

Social work support expenses

Late payment of taxes, penalties

Fixed asset disposal costs

Water pipeline relocation costs

Other expenses

Total

9。 Costs of production and doing business by factors

Raw mtte五滅s

Labor cost

Depreciation

()11lside services

Othcr expenses paid by cash

llotal

10。 (〕urrent corporate inconlc tax

l.Colporate incolne tax liabilities c」culated on taxable incoime of cun・ent

year

2.Attustments ofcoTOde income tax liabil五 eS Ofp五〇r ye額 わ■ose of

Cl】Fent year

3.:rotal taxable incoコ ne in Current period                  l、

11.Earnings per share and diluted earnings per share          i

Accounting pro■ t after corporate inconle tax

lncrease or decreaSe Of aCCOuntillg prOit(*)

Proit or loss attributable to ordinary equity holders

Averagc oustanding ordinary shares

Earnings per share

E)iluted earnings per Share(■ ■)

lFear 2024

1,627,256,392

1,62■ 119

121,000,000

73,345,833

981β 53,928

Year 2024

3,823,280,000

419,896,296

55,343,304

364,921,256

2,216,839,661

528,066,889 319,663,402

7,408,347,406       5,855,155,885

Year 2023

3,447,587,343

4,242,543

121,000,000

243,611,537

1,820,429,847

Year 2023

2,126,050,000

861,600,000

1,332,282,831

1,215,559,652

Year 2024

44,713,110,650

103,811,289,208

73,804491,154

26,549,626,779

65,101,179,125

コrear 2023

43,739,813,944

93,402,606,328

67,31%390,138

21,068,240,737

38,248,935,831

313,979,696,916     263,778,986,978

Year 2024          】Fear 2023

28,269,609,561      11,687,712,915

28,269,609,561 11,687
.,712,915

Year 2024

88,451,680,255

(7,797,774,434)

80,653,905,821

27,998,600

2,881

2,881

Year 2023

34,332,767,852

(3/50ρ 53,851)

30,682,714,001

27,998,600

1,096

1,096

These notes form an integral part ofthe consolidatedfinancial statements. Paga g5
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11. Earnings per share and diluted earnings per share (cont')

(*) The compafly temporarily estimates the bonus, welfare fund bonuses for the Board of Directors, the Supervisory

Board, the General Director, and other management staff for the year 2024 based ort the profit distribution plan for the

yew 2[24outlined in the shareholders' meetin! resolution, in ordei to temporarily calculate the basic eamings per share'

(**) There are no factors that would dilute the corlmon shares as of December 31,2024'

vII.oBJECTIyESANDFINANCIALR]SKSMANAGEMENTPoLICIES

Major rists of frrancial instruments include market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk'

The Board of Management considers the application of management policies for the above risks as follows:

1. Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to the changes in

market prices. There are three market risks: interest rate risk, foreign exchange risk and other price risks, for example risk

of stock price. Financial instruments affected by the market risks include: borrowings and liabilities, deposits' aYailable-

for-s ale investrnents.

The following sensibility analysis relates to the financial position of the Group as at December 37,2024 and December

31,2023.

The sensitivity analysis has been prepared on the basis that the amount of net debt, the ratio of fixed to floating interest

rates of the debt ani the propor.tion oi financial instruments in foreign currencies are all constant'

when calculating the sensibility analysis, the Board of Management assumes that the sensibility of available-for-sale

liability in the consolidated balance sheet and related items in the consolidated income statement is affected by changes

in the assumption of corresponding market risks. This analysis is based on the financial assets and liabilities that the

Group held as at December 31,2024 and Decembet 3l'2023'

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to the

changes in market prices. Market risks due to change in interest rate of the Company mainly relate to: borrowings and

liabilities' cash and short-term deposits' 
on status in trre market in order to apply ttre interest

The.Group manages the interest rate risk by analyzing the competiti

rate that tiings benefits to the Group and still in the limit of its risk management'

Sensibitity to intercst rate

The sensibilg of (bonowings and liabilities, and short-term deposits) of the Group to changes that may occur at

reasonable level in the interest rate is illustrated as follows:

算 the intereSt rate Of(abOVC itemS)Wi■
■0雄ing i=ereSt

AssuminB that other variables remain constant, the fluctuation

rate makes impact on the Group's profit before tax as follows:

For the fiscal year ended December 3Lr2024

\TND

For the fiscal year ended December 31,2023

VND

Increase」嘔〕)ecreaSe

Of basiC points

+100

‐100

In■ uences on profit

before tax

(772,674,788)

772,674,788

+100

‐100

(1,368,450,236)

1,368,450,236

These notes form an integral part ofthe consolidatedfinancial statements'
Pagι  gび
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1. Market risk (cont )

Foreign exchange risk

Foreign exchange risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to the

changes in exchange rate. The Group bears risks due to changes in the exchange rate of the currencies other than vND

related directly to the Group's business.

The Group manages foreign exchange risk by eonsidering current and expected market status when it outlines plans for

future tansactions in foreign currencies. The Group does not use any derivative instruments to prevent foreign exchange

五s魅 .

2.Credit riSk

credt五 sk is the五sk d“ ゎ me uncertamty in a counteparげ s abilityわ med lS ObligaiOS CaSmg the inmCial10SS・

The company bears credt五 sk iOm production ttd doing business aCti宙 tieS(mainly mde rece市
able⇒ 狙 d iOm itS

inancid acti宙 ties httding deposis,beitt exchmge ttnsac■ 。郎 and Other inmcid insmen、 ぉ at Decelllber 3 1,

2024 and I)ecenlber 3 1,2023.

7ンαdθ ′θθι′ッαら′θs

ne Gro岬 面」mi2es cred辻 五sk by only dealing宙th inmcially somd e血ties.llhe 00叩 regalarly I1lo皿わ媚

rece市 ables closelyゎ wge c011ectiOn.on this bぷ s,and the Groupis Кce市ables"e Кl江edわ many dittere雛 C“lomers,

so credit risk is■ ot concentrtted on a certain custom∝ .

D`PθSJ′

lhe Grow mainly l.amtains d"。 stts in big and presti」 0硼 banksin Ⅵ eman.11lc G■ o叩 redized thatthe CO“ entraion

lⅣe1 0fcrett risk to deposis is low._

The Board ofManageinent ofthe Group has assessed thatlmost inancial assets are nOt overduC and impaired SinCe these

inancid assds Ю lateわ preStiJOuS Cuゞ Om∝ S WhO haVe g00d liquidity CapaCity・
′
11le inanCid aSSett WhiCh are deVdued

have been fully provided.

Dec-31,2024

Over 181 days
' 
total book value

Provision for devaltntion

Net value

Dec. 31,2023

Over 181 days

Total book value

Provision for devaluation

Net value

2,075,625,185

2,075,625,185

(1,922,776,888)

152,848,297

1,813,639,987

1,813,639,987

(1,620,948,330)

192,691,657

3, Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that arises from the difficulty in fulfilling financial obligations due t3 lack of capital' The

liquidity risk of the Group mainly arises from difference of maturity of the financial assets and liabiiities.

The Group supervises liquidity risk by maintaining an amount of cash, cash equivalents and borrowings from banks at the

level that the Board of Management considers as sufficient to sastisfy the Group's activities and minimize, influences of

changes in cash flows.

These notes forrn an integral part of the consolidated financial statement: Pag′ θ7
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3. Liquidity risk (cont.)

111。 ぉ11。wing tぁle summttzes liquidity dedline Ofthe Groupls ilnancial liabilities on■
e bttis of e■ imated paymen偲

in accordance with confact which are not discounted:

雲θ′α′
Dec.31,2024

Borrowings and liabilities

Trade payables

Other payables and accrued

expenses

Total

Dec. 31,2023

B orrowings and liabilities

Trade payables

Other payables and accrued

expenses

Total

しηα
`rf

74,286,766,161

18,734,070,934

」Fンθη,f―J Over 5

87,427,787,6o9       7j799,586,499 169,514り 140,269

18,734,070,934

4,250,634,048 441,866,383 4,692,500,431

97,271,471,143    87,869,653,992       7,799,586,499 192,940, 1711,634

67,602,756,398

15,774,674,863

33,222,951,019      67,852,409,727 168,678,117,144

15,774,674,863

3,423,063,045 318, 566,383 3,741 428

33 67 1727     1

The Group is able to access capital sources and with regards to due borrowings within 12 months, the company may

continue to be lent by its curent creditors'

Secured assets

These notes form an integral part of the consolidated financial statements Pαgβ 38
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■he Gro"pleむ d ptt Oft狙3ble ixed aSSets and il,ure bmed asstt of Can Tho Water Su"ly ttd Sewerage Jomt
stOck cOmpany,Tra NOc‐ O Mon water supply bii stOck cOmpany,Thot Not Water Supply Jolnt Stock COmpmy as

SeCuHけ fOr ShO■―tenn and 10ng~tenn bOr° WmgS i°ln bankS・

■1le Group doeS nOt h01d any SeClred aSSaS Of■ ethid p額 サ aS tt December 31,2024 and Dec.31,2023.

VI:Ⅱ.FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LLABILITIES:See NOtes page 45.   1

■he book value of inancial aSSCts and inancね 1 liabilHes L stated tt the Value thtt the inancid insttШ
■enヽ a・e

convertible in present tanSac■ on amOng patlers,cxcept for conlpulsory sale or disposal.

■le Group uses the fol10Wing methods and assumptions tO estimatc the fair valuc:

■he book Value of cash on hand and short‐ ternl deposits,tlade・ reCeivables,other receivables,trade payables,acCrued

e可)enses,short‐ term liabilHes and Other sho■
‐tenn lhbil五 es年ld loanむ eqdvalentわ the b00k value of these itё ms

because these instrurlentS are in sho■ ẗen■.              ・
‐

D(ceptぉ r me abOve_memioned items,the hir Valu0 0f 10ng―
“
・
n inanCi」 霞 SdS ttld inalCi」 liabilHeS haS n° t beCn

evaluated md detcn■ ined Oficidly as tt December 31,2024 and December 31,2023.HOwevcr,BOttd of Managemc饉

has assessedぬ江 ieねむvaluc of inmCial ttsets and littilitieS is not sittiicantly di∬ erent iom the b00k ValuC tt the

fscd ycar end.

DL OTHER INFORDIAT10N

l.Contingent liabilities,conllnitlnents and other infornlatiOn                                    

・

1lle Group commits thtt there are no contnge■ liabilities,committlents,or Oth∝
inalcial inおrmatbn=ismg after the

end ofthe accomting pcriOd that WOuld requre adiuStnen“
Or diSC10SureS in the COnS01idated inanCial StatCInentS.
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勧グ′.・ ラ儡:DFor the Jiscal year ended December 31,2024

2. Subsequent events

There are no significant events since the year end that need to be adjusted or noted in the consolidated financial

statements.

3. Related party transactions

In2}24,tansactions and balances with related parties are as follows:

+ Income of the Board of Directors, Board of sup'ervisors and Board

of Management

Board of Directors

Nguyen Huu Loc Chairman

Nguyen Tung Nguyen Member

NguyenVan Thien Member

Tran Chien Cong Member

Trinh Huu Phuc Member

Board of Supervisors

Lam Nguyet Thanh

Ngo HongHanh

Mai SongHao

Board of Management

Nguyen Tung Nguyen

Trinh Huu Phuc

Huyntr Thien Dinh

Nguyen Minh Phuong
'Total

Chief Supervisor

Member

Member

General Director

Deputy General Director

Deputy General Director

Deputy General Director

Year 2024

1,405,193,600

913,593,600

139,100,000

117,500,000

117,500,000

117,500,000

1,338,185,408

680,745,600

572,189,808

85,250,000

2,433,935,909

597,166,000

489,948,709

666,075,600

680,745,600

Year 2023

1,277,130,100

854,830,100

134,200,000

91,300,000

91,300,000

105,500,000

1,11,459,089

642,591,475

507,267,614

61,600,000

1,848,303,325

549,240,375

56,390,000

611,401,475

631,271,475

5,177,314,917 4,336,892,514

4. Presentation ofsegment asset, revenue and operating result

The Group primarily operates in the production and consumption of water, with the majority of its revenue generated

within Can TIio City. The Board of lvlanagement defines there is no significant difference in risks and economic benefits

between business segments and geographical areas. Therefot., ,1" Group does not present segment reporting.

5. Comparative information

Some comparative figures in the Notes to the Financial Statements for the fiscal year ending December 3L,2024, have

been represented, without affecting the figures in the balance sheet and the income statement.

Regarding the provision for the Bonus and Welfare Fund for theyear 2023

Year 2023 Year 2023

Items Code Presented amount Represented amount Difference

Income statement

Eamings'per share

Diltrted eamings per share

70

71

７
′
　

行
／

These ngtesform an integral part ofthe consolidatedfinancial statement:.

1,103

1,103
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